
 

 1 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, May 9, 2018 

4:00 pm – Call to Order, Adjournment to Closed Session 

6:00 pm – Reconvene to Public Session 

 

LOCATION OF MEETING:  MARY BUREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

     MULTIPURPOSE ROOM 

     1050 PERALTA STREET, GUADALUPE, CA 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 

please contact the Superintendent’s Office at (805)343-2114.  Notification of 48 hours prior to the meeting will 

enable the district to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 

Any of the materials related to items on this agenda are available for viewing at the Office of the District 

Superintendent, 4465 Ninth Street, Guadalupe, CA during regular business hours, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday 

through Friday; telephone 805-343-2114. 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

A. Roll Call 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Adoption of Agenda 

 

II. Adjourn to Closed Session 

 

Closed Session Public Comments:  This section of the agenda is intended for 

members of the public to address the Board of Education on items involving the 

school district that are being considered Closed Session.  Such testimony shall be 

limited to three (3) minutes each person and fifteen (15) minutes each topic.  If an 

answer to a specific question is requested, the Board President will, if appropriate, 

direct administration to respond in writing. 

 

The Board will consider and may act upon any of the following items in closed 

session.  Any action taken will be reported publicly at the end of closed session. 

 

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT APPOINTMENT, Government Code section 

54957(b) Title: Superintendent (Possible Action) 

B. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Order 2017/2018-10; Public 

Employment Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Resignation pursuant to Gov. Code 

§ 54954.5(e) (Possible Action)  

 

C. Conference with Management:  The Superintendent will update the Board 

with negotiations information. 

1. Guadalupe Teachers Association 

2. CSEA Chapter #546 

 

 

 



 

 2 

D. Real Estate Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code §54956.8. 

1. The board will be updated on the Purchase and Sale Agreement and the 

Joint use Agreement with the City of Guadalupe within the Pasadera 

Development.   
 

III. Reconvene in open session; announce closed session actions. 
 

The Board will announce any action taken on Public Employees Certificated and/or 

Classified Personnel Order 2017/2018-10 and Conference with Management. 

 

IV. Adoption of Resolutions 2017/2018-23, Retiree Resolution: Mrs. Beatriz Carlon.  

The Board will review for consideration the adoption of Resolutions 2017/2018-23, in 

recognition of 2017/2018 district retirees. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2017/2018-23 as presented. 

 

V. District Service Awards:   At this time, the Board will acknowledge and present 

Services Awards to Certificated and Classified employees who have served in the 

district ten (10), fifteen (15), twenty (20), twenty-five (25), thirty (30), thirty-five (35) 

years, and forty (40) years. 

 

VI. Presentations:  
 

 Certificated Teachers of the Year and Classified Employees of the Year. 
 

Mary Buren Elementary School  

Teacher of the Year – Sarah Holland   

Classified Employee of the Year – Janet Jauergui 
 

Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School 

Teacher of the Year – Erin Van De Roovaart  

Classified Employee of the Year – Luis Mendoza 
 

 2017/2018 Volunteer Appreciation Award – “Chumash Band of Indians 

Foundation” 

 

 Recognition of St. Joseph High School for their support with the Day of Hope and 

Test prep. 
 

The Board will take a brief recess at this time.   
 

VII. Open Session – Public Comments 
 

The Board of Trustees will receive comments about items and issues not appearing on 

tonight's agenda.  We ask that those who address the Board limit their remarks to three (3) 

minutes.  Open meeting laws and fairness to other residents who may have an interest in your 

topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in extended discussion of your 

concerns.  The Board may direct its district staff to meet at a later date with speakers who 

have specific concerns or needs.  The Board may also direct that an issue be placed on a 

future agenda for discussion and consideration.  This permits the Board and staff members to 

prepare and receive necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being 

formally considered.  We appreciate your cooperation. 

 

Any person may address the Board concerning any item on the agenda and may be granted 

three (3) minutes to make a presentation to the Board at the time a specific item is under 



 

 3 

discussion or, in the case of a closed session item, prior to the Board convening in closed 

session.  A form is available from the Superintendent's secretary that should be completed 

and returned to her.  Please indicate on the form if additional time is requested and state the 

reason.  The president may grant additional time if circumstances permit. The public may 

address the board on any matter pertaining to the school district that is not on the agenda. 

 

VIII. Superintendent’s Report 

 

The Superintendent may report to the Board about various matters involving the 

district.  There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to 

staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

 Chief of Police, Gary L. Hoving – Will provide an update regarding the stop light  

 

IX. Administrative Staff Reports 

 

Each Administrator/Director may report to the Board about various matters/events 

within their school site/department. There will be no board discussion except to ask 

questions or refer matters to staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be 

listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

Presentation: 

 
 Mrs. Alejandra Mora – ASES Program Update 

 

 Mrs. Jesely Alvarez & Mrs. Angela Soares –  Discipline Data 
 

 Principals Mrs. Alvarez & Mr. Gabriel Solorio will discuss updates on strategies to 

increase CAASPP results.   
 

X. Board Member Reports 
 

Each member of the Board may report about various matters involving the district.  

There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to staff, and 

no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda.  

 

XI. Consent Agenda 
 

The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless 

any member of the board or if the public asks that an item be removed from the 

consent agenda and considered and discussed separately.  
 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting April 11, 2018 and Special 

Meeting of March 19, 2018. 

B. Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures. 

 

It is being recommended that Consent Agenda Items XI. A and B be 

approved, as presented. 

 

 

 

 



 

 4 

XII. Items Scheduled for Action 
 

A. General Functions 

 

1. Adoption of Resolution No. 2017/2018-20; Resolution Ordering 

Governing Board Members Election and Notice to Consolidate 

(Education §5000, §5018, §5304, §5322).  Purpose of this resolution is to call 

the election as ordered in accordance with the designations contained in the 

Specification of the Election Order made under the authority of Education 

Code Sections 5304 and 5322. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the approval and adoption of Resolution 

2017/2018-20 – Order of Election, as presented. 

 

2. Adoption of Resolution No. 2017/2018-21; Candidates’ Statements.  The 

resolution adopts certain policies regarding statements of the candidates who 

run for office as members of the governing board of the district.   

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve and adopt Resolution No. 

2017/2018-21; Candidates’ Statements, as presented.  

 

3. Approval of the Letter of Agreement for Dignity Health, Health Center 

Services provided by Pacific Central Coast Health Centers, Inc., (“Health 

Center”). On February 1, 2018, Central Coast Industrial Group became 

Central Coast Med Plus of Dignity Health.  The board is asked to review and 

approve the Letter of Agreement, as presented. 

 

It is being recommended that the board approve the Letter of Agreement, as 

presented.   

 

4. Acceptance of Gifts.  The school district received the following donations for  

acknowledgement and acceptance: 
 

  Donation of a 40” Television with surround to Kermit McKenzie Jr. High 

School sound with an estimated value of $500.00 from the Beatitude 

House - Guadalupe Catholic Worker.  

 

It is being recommended that the Board acknowledges and accepts the 

donations and that a letter of appreciation be sent to the donor. 

 

B. Child Nutrition/Food Services 

 

1. First Reading – Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulations  

0000’s – Philosophy, Goals, Objectives & Comprehensive Plans. The 

board is asked to review the Board Policies and Administrative Regulations 

Numbered 0000 through 0520.3.   

 

No action is required at this time. 

 

 

  



 

 5 

C. Employees 

 

1. Adoption of Resolution 2017/2018-22  Authorizing A Teacher To Service 

in Subject Listed.  Adoption of this resolution is to authorize the holder of a 

multiple subject teaching credential or standard elementary credential to teach 

any subject in departmentalized classes to a given class or group of students 

below grade nine. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2017/2018-22, as 

presented.  

 

2. Approval of Declaration of Fully Qualified Educators.  The commission on 

Teacher Credentialing requires the Board to adopt a Declaration of Need for 

Fully Qualified Educators.  The District has a need for issuance for three (3) 

CLAD Emergency Permits for the 2018/2019 school year.  The declaration 

will remain in force through June 30, 2019.   

 

It is being recommended that the Board adopt the Declaration of Need for 

Fully Qualified Educators.  The District has a need of issuance for three (3) 

CLAD Emergency Permit 2018/2019.  

 

D. Financial and Business 

1. Approval of the Contract for Auditing provided by Vavrinek, Trine, Day 

& Co. LLP.  The board is asked to review and consider the adoption of the 

Contract for Auditing for the Guadalupe Union School District for the years 

ending in June 30, 2018, 2019 and 2020.   

 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the contract 

agreement with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP, Certified Public 

Accountants for the 2017-2018 through 2019-2020 fiscal years.  Total cost for 

three years is $31,500. 

 

2. Public Hearing – Public Disclosure of Proposed Resolution 2017/2018-19, 

Imposing Statutory Mitigation fees on Residential and Commercial 

Industrial Development Projects Pursuant to Senate Bill 50, Adoption of 

School Facilities Fees.  At this time the Board will hear comments regarding 

the Public Discloser of the Adoption of School Facilities Fees as presented in 

the Developer Fees Justification Study.   

  

3. Adoption of Resolution 2017/2018-19 Imposing Statutory Mitigation Fees 

on Residential and Commercial Industrial Development Projects 

Pursuant to Senate Bill 50.  The board is asked to review and adopt 

Resolution 2017/2018-19 to approve School Facilities after reviewing the 

2018 Guadalupe Union School District Developer Fee Justification Study 

provided by J. Avnit and Associates. At the January 2018 meeting the State 

Allocation Board increased the residential and commercial/industrial 

development fees to $2.62 and $.042 respectively, as authorized by 

Government Code 65995.  A justification study has been made available to 

the public and a 10-day notice of time and place of a public hearing and 

meeting, including a general explanation of the matter to be considered has 



 

 6 

been published in the Santa Maria Times.  In addition, notices of this meeting 

were mailed to various government agencies. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2017/2018-19, to adopt 

the School Facilities Fees, as presented.   

 

E. Facilities 
 

1. Request for the Use of School Property/Equipment/Buildings and Waive 

of Fees.  The Kiwanis Club of Guadalupe has submitted a request for the use 

of facilities/properties for the purpose of fundraising events during the 

Kiwanis Club of Guadalupe Elks Rodeo Queen Campaign 2018.  The Kiwanis 

Club of Guadalupe requests that the Board waive the fees for the use of school 

facilities/properties.  

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the use of school 

facilities/properties request and waiver of fees, as submitted.  

 

XIII. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 
 

A. General Functions 
 

1. Williams – Quarterly Report for 2017-2018 Fiscal Year. 

2. Designating Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School as an Intermediate School. 

3. Draft Strategic Plan Review 
 

B. Curriculum and Instruction 
 

1. School Site Council Meeting Agenda/Minutes:  Mary Buren Elementary – 

Meeting of Wednesday, April 12, 2017; Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School 

Meeting of April 24, 2018. 

2. 2017/2018 Local Control and Accountability LCAP  

Public Inspection – Friday, June 8, 2018 

Public Hearing – Wednesday, June 13, 2018 

LCAP Formal Adoption – Wednesday, June 20, 2018 
 

C. Financial and Business 

 

1. Balance Fund Summary – May 2018. 

2. 2017/2018 District Budget Public Inspection/Hearing Dates 

Public Inspection – Friday, June 8, 2018 

Public Hearing – Wednesday, June 13, 2018 

Annual Budget Adoption – Wednesday, June 20, 2018 
 

D. Pupil Personnel 

1. Annual J 18-P2 Attendance Reports. 

2. Discipline Reports – Mary Buren Elementary School & Kermit McKenzie 

Jr. High Schools.   

 

 

 

 

 



 

 7 

XIV. Future Agenda Items 

 

XV. Adjournment 

 

Next Regular Meeting: June 13, 2017, 5:15 p.m. at Mary Buren Elementary School, 

1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. (Public Hearing for LCAP and 2017/2018 

Budget) 

 

Special Board Meeting:  June 20, 2017, 5:15 pm at Mary Buren Elementary School, 

1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. (Formal Adoption of LCAP and 2017/2018 

Budget) 



 
 

Guadalupe Union School District 
Board of Education 

Resolution No. 2017/2018-23 
 

 Whereas, Beatriz B. Carlon has been a member of the Guadalupe 

Union School District classified staff since February 14, 1996; and 

 Whereas, Mrs. Carlon has given dedicated service to the Guadalupe 

Union School District for 22 years; and 

 Whereas, she has made a positive contribution to the health and 

welfare of the children of the Guadalupe Union School District; and 

 Whereas, Mrs. Carlon is leaving our district to begin her retirement. 

 Now Therefore Be It Resolved That the Board of Education of the 

Guadalupe Union School District commends Mrs. Beatriz B. Carlon for her 

faithful and conscientious service; and 

 Be It Further Resolved that on this 9th day of May 2018 a certificate 

of appreciation be awarded to Mrs. Beatriz B. Carlon with the sincere 

gratitude of the Board of Education and employees of the Guadalupe Union 

School District. 

 Passed and Adopted By The Governing Board of the Guadalupe 

Union School District this 9th day of May 2018. 

 

___________________________________    __________________________________ 

Ed Cora, Superintendent      Diana Arriola, President  
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Employee Recognition Program 

Length of Employee Service to District and Retirement 

May 9, 2018 

 

Ten (10) Years of Service 

Oliva Rubalcaba – 8/10/2007 

Anita Flores – 12/20/2007 

Alejandra Serrato-Mora – 5/27/2008 

 Norma Cuevas – 12/12/2008  

 

Fifteen (15) Years of Service 

 

Twenty (20) Years of Service 

Gonzalo Morales – 1/22/1998 

 

Twenty-Five (25) Years of Service 

Agustin Jaime Cuello – 8/25/1993 

Amy Zakaria – 8/25/1993 

 

Thirty (30) Years of Service 

Catherine Barkley – 8/31/1988 

 

Thirty-Five (35) Years of Service 

Manuel Rosas – 8/31/1983 

Forty (40) Years of Service 

 

Retiree 

Beatriz Carlon –  2/14/1996 



Something to Ponder: 

Education is the most 
powerful weapon you 
can use to change the 
world. -  

Nelson Mandela 

 

Guadalupe Union School District 

Educational Services 
A P R I L 2 ,  2 0 1 8  V O L U M E  4 ,  I S S U E  7  

C O N T A C T S  

Julie Lopez, Director     
(805) 343-1339  

jlopez@gusdbobcats.com 
 

Anne Rigali, 
Pupil Services Coordinator 

 343-2411 
arigali@gusdbobcats.com 

 
Veronica Barrios,         

Administrative Assistant  
(805) 343-1339  

vbarrios@gusdbobcats.com 
 

Alejandra Mora,       
   ASES Supervisor          

(805)343-1339 
amora@gusdbobcats.com 

Go  

Bobcats! 

 

Pupil Services: 
Special Ed:  
Referrals for Initial Full Academic Assessments for Special Education 2017/2018  
Mary Buren: 13, (one parent refused assessment), 12 qualified 
McKenzie: 9, 9 qualified 
Referrals for Initial Speech Assessments: 
Mary Buren: 11, 11 qualified 
Guadalupe Preschool: 13, 13 qualified 
 
Curriculum:  
Attainment Curriculum - This standards based curriculum has been purchased for students with 
cognitive disabilities. Mrs. Geisler and Mrs. Aronie are working with Megan Best and Dr. Leah 
Wood from Cal Poly School of Education on implementation plans for 2018-2019 school year.  
 
Staffing: 
RSP McKenzie: 5th/6th - Ms. Lillard has accepted this position 
RSP McKenzie: 6th/7th, Open 
Mild/Mod McKenzie, 5th-8th, Welcome Erin Davis who joins us from Kern County with an exten-
sive background in serving students with special needs at the high school and middle school lev-
els.  
Mod/Sev McKenzie, 5th-8th, Open  
Speech: Preschool and SDC, Open  
Preschool: Ms. Pollard "Ms. Brittany" has accepted the position under a Provisional Permit while 
she continues her studies towards an Early Childhood Education Specialist credential at Brand-
man University 
 
We are looking into partnering with Brandman University for a School Psychologist Intern for as 
soon as the 2018-2019 school year. An intern can provide mental health counseling and develop 
Behavior Intervention Plans and Functional Behavior Assessments for students (with or without 
IEP's) struggling with behaviors. The Intern would not be an employee, rather he/she would be 
with us every day students are in session for one entire school year. The cost of an intern is 
equal to the amount we currently pay for one day a week mental health counseling and 4 days a 
year BCBA support through the SELPA. Please feel free to contact Anne Rigali if you have any 
questions about the process of utilizing School Psychologist Interns.  
 
Health: 
May Dental Fluoride treatments at Mary Buren, set for May 7th 
Big Smiles Visit, May 15-18th at Mary Buren 
 
State Testing began at Kermit McKenzie on the 3rd.  The construction seems to be affecting the 
internet slightly. 



   

Be respectful, be safe, be responsible—be a great Bobcat role model.   May/June 2018 

   
 

 

Mary Buren Elementary School  

 

The Bobcat News 
1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434 

www.maryburen.com  T: (805) 343-2411 

 

From the Principal 

Dear Bobcat Families, 

 

Thank you for a great year of learning and growing together.  Your 

students are amazing and our staff does a fantastic job of working as a 

team to support student achievement.  I am so proud of what our 

students and school community have accomplished so far this year.  

 

I look forward to celebrating our students as the year closes and to next 

school year being filled with continued possibilities and learning for our 

students.  Have a great rest of the year and upcoming summer.   

 

Thank you, Gracias, 

Mrs. Jesely Alvarez, Principal 
 

Learning Focus 
How to be a Great Bobcat Role Model every day…and during Summer 

Break: 

1. Read, read, read-at least 20-30 minutes (or more) every day!  

2. Exercise with friends and family—a little bit goes a long way. 

3. Practice healthy eating habits—good for growing bodies and minds. 

4. Do something you love!  Love art? Start a drawing/coloring journal. 

5. Be a change maker—ask how you can help at home/community. 

Student Council  

Thank you Bobcats for a great year of school pride.  Your current Student 

Council ends their term next month.  New Student Council and Senator 

elections will be held the first few weeks of school.  Interested students are 

encouraged to keep doing their best this year and apply for Student 

Council in the fall.  

 

The applications ask what makes you a great Bobcat role model and what 

you would do as a member of Student Council to make our school even 

better! Start thinking about those questions and see if there is any thing you 

can do this year in preparation for that application next year.   

 

DISPOSAL OF MEDICATION  

On the last day of school, the office will be cleaning out the student 

medication drawer.  If your child has medication at school, please come 

by to pick it up. Due to safety regulations, we are unable to send 

medication home with a student. All medication remaining at the school 

site after the last day of school in June will be disposed of according to 

safety regulations. 

 

SWING DANCING INVITATION 

We are so fortunate to have an arts grant from the Santa Barbara 

Foundation this year that brought swing dancing to all students in grades 

TK-5.  Students and staff have enjoyed dancing with artist, Ms. Cynthia 

Thacker, and learning all about swing.   

 

To celebrate, we will host an all school swing dance event where students 

will be encouraged to dress up swing style and dance.  We invite you to 

come watch and dance with our school on Friday, June 1 at 2:00 p.m. on the playfield.   Hope to see you all 

there! 

 

Upcoming Events 

May 7 - 11 Teacher Appreciation  

May 9 School Board Meeting 5:15 

p.m. in MPR 

May 15-18 Big Smiles Dental 

May 24 Open House 6:00 p.m. 

May 25 Minimum Day & 

Student of the Month Assemblies 

May 28 Memorial Day-NO SCHOOL 

May 30 Field Day  

June 7 Minimum Day & 

LAST DAY OF SCHOOL 

August 9 FIRST DAY OF SCHOOL 

 
Announcements  

Open PTO positions for 2018-19: 

President, Vice President, Co-

Secretary, Treasurer, Box Tops 

Coordinator. 

Interested in nominating yourself 

or a parent for any of the above 

positions, text PTO at (805) 264-

6389.  Elections are May 25.  

Summer Academy   Due to 

funding Summer Academy will be 

held for TK/K students only this 

year. More information for TK/K 

families will be coming this month. 

School Site Council A parent or 

community member position is 

open on School Site Council.  If 

interested, please submit a letter 

of interest to the main office. 

Class Assignments will be posted 

outside of the main office on 

August 7 at 5:00 p.m.   

 

 

 

http://www.maryburen.com/


Board of Trustees Report 

McKenzie Jr. High 

April 30, 2018 

 

 The annual McKenzie jog-a-thon was held this past Friday April 27. It was our first “color 

run” and was a big hit and success for staff and students. Many students came prepared 

in their white t-shirts ready for the deluge of color they were going to get hit with during 

the run and let me tell you the color throwers did not disappoint! A huge thanks to Ms. 

Tonascia for organizing this event for the past 15 years! Also to the staff for their 

support and dedication to our students in helping McKenzie be the best it can be! 

 

 State testing will begin here at McKenzie on May 3rd. The staff has done a good job in 

preparing our students. Our testing schedule will run for approx.. 3 weeks including 

make-ups. We are looking forward to some positive results and will continue our quest 

in ensuring academic success for all students. 

 

 Our spring open house and science fair will take place on Thursday May 17. I look 

forward to reading about the variety of science projects our students come up with. 

Please mark the date and look forward to seeing you there! 

 

 Boys and Girls soccer has been keeping many of our student athletes busy these past 

few weeks. The teams have been playing hard and having fun out on the field. There are 

still a few matches left so if you have not had time to watch a game now is the time. 

Good luck to our teams as they finish out the season! Go Bobcats! 

 

 

 

 

 

 



To: Board of Trustees 

From:  Dena Boortz 

CC:  Ed Cora 

Date: April 30, 2018 

Re: Department Update 

  

The Nutrition Services Department has been busy providing meals and snacks to students and 

guests.  

Counts for 
March 2018 

Mary Buren Kermit McKenzie 

 2018 Avg. 2017 Avg. 2018 Avg. 2017 Avg. 

Days of 
Operation 

20  23  20  23  

Breakfast 
Served 
 

15,694 785 17,635 767 6,145 307 8,131 353 

Lunch 
Served 
 

16,060 803 18,065 785 7,303 365 7,557 329 

After-School 
Snack1 

1,095  1,826  1,371  705  

1 Snacks are being served at Mary Buren, Kermit McKenzie, River View, MESA and Homework 

Club. 

 

Transition to Metal Forks and Spoons at Mary Buren 

The use of metal forks and spoons during lunch began at Mary Buren on April9th. The 

transition to using metal utensils went extremely smooth. The Student Leaders produced a 

video which was shown during an assembly about how to properly discard utensil after lunch. 

The video was great and effective! Student quickly learned to place their utensils on a dish 

cart. Now we are using significantly less disposable plastic ware! 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NUTRITION SERVICES 

  
 
 



2 

The Kid’s Garden at Mary Buren 

The garden continues to be an active location with 

students participating in planting and maintaining 

gardening area with Ms. Kathi’s support. 

Currently, we are harvesting and serving lettuce 

and lemons. There are also small amounts for 

cauliflower and broccoli being grown. 

On April 26th, Ms. Kathi and Mary Buren 

Elementary Nutrition Staff prepared fruit and 

vegetable smoothies for students to sample during 

lunch recess. 

Here are some pictures of student’s participating 

in the sampling of smoothies made from bananas, 

blueberries, strawberries, pineapple, orange juice 

and “dinosaur” kale. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

Mary Buren Nutrition Services Entrée Preference Survey 

Nutrition Services conducted an entrée preference survey in March to determine the student’s 

favorite and least favorite entrée at breakfast and lunch. There were 201 respondents. Here 

are the results: 

TOP FIVE BREAKFAST ENTREES TOP FIVE LEAST FAVORITE BREAKFST 
ENTREES 

1  Chocolate Chip Muffin 1  Burrito – Egg, Ham & Cheese 

2  Oatmeal Chocolate Chip Breakfast Bar 2  Burrito – Egg, Sausage & Cheese 

3  Breakfast Pizza 3  Burrito – Bean & Cheese 

4 Yogurt & Granola 4  Biscuit w/ Egg Patty & Sausage Patty 

5  Mini Cinnis Cinnamon Rolls 5  Mini Waffles 

  

TOP FIVE LUNCH ENTREES TOP FIVE LEAST FAVORITE LUNCH ENTREES 

1  Pepperoni Pizza 1  Arroz Con Pollo 

2  Cheese Pizza ozole 2  Burrito – Beef & Bean 

3  Hamburgers 3  Corn Dog 

4  Pozole w/ Tortilla Chips Nachos with Meat 4  Carnitas w/ Tortilla Chips 

5  Corn Dogs 5  French Bread Pizza 

 

Planning for 2018-19 

With the retirement of Beatriz Carlon, Cook at Kermit McKenzie, we will have a new Cook 

there to support Ursula Guerrero. We are adding one position there to facilitate the service of 

additional students as well as taking over responsibility for the collection of serving trays and 

tables during lunch service. There will be two serving periods at McKenzie. The 7th and 8th 

graders are scheduled to dine from 12-12:30 and then the 5th and 6th graders will dine from 

12:45 to 1:15. 

 

Additional Information 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at dboortz@gusdbobcats.com 

or 343-1150. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Dena 

mailto:dboortz@gusdbobcats.com


 1 

 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SPECIAL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Monday, March 19, 2018, 5:30 pm 

 

Board President, Diana Arriola, called the special board meeting of March 19, 2018 to order at 5:31 pm.  

The flag salute was held at this time. 

MEMBERS PRESENT Diana Arriola, MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello, Sheila Cepeda and José 

Pereyra 

  

ABSENT Mr. Hosking 

 

PRESENT Ed Cora, Superintendent/Board Secretary; Tim Carey, Legal 

Counsel  

 

MOTION    A motion was made by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello, seconded by  

Mr. Pereyra and carried to approve the agenda as presented.   

 

Ayes: Diana Arriola, MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello, Sheila Cepeda 

and José Pereyra 

 

Absent: Mr. Hosking 

 

Closed Session Public Comments None 

Closed Session Board adjourned to Closed Session at 5:33 pm.  A motion was 

made by Mr. Pereyra, seconded by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello, and 

carried to close the closed session at 6:48 pm.   

Ayes: Diana Arriola, MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello, Sheila Cepeda 

and José Pereyra 

 

Absent: Mr. Hosking 

 

Reconvene Board President, Mrs. Arriola called the special board meeting 

back to order at 6:49 pm.  Mrs. Arriola announced the following 

action:  

 

1.) A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the 

resignation submitted by Superintendent Ed Cora. 

 

2.) It was the consensus of the board that Dr. Verdugo, LL 

Leadership and Associates to assist in the Superintendent 

Search for the Guadalupe Union School District. 

 

Adjournment A motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, seconded by Mr. Pereyra 

and carried to adjourn the Special School Board Meeting of 

March 19, 2018 at 6:50 pm.  

 

Next Regular Meeting:    

 

Next Regular Meeting: Wednesday, April 11, 2018, 5:15 p.m. at Mary Buren Elementary School, 

1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 



 

 1 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, April 11, 2018 

 

 

 

Board President, Diana Arriola, called the regular board meeting of April 11, 2018 to order at 5:15 pm.  The flag salute 

was held at this time. 

MEMBERS PRESENT Diana Arriola, MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello, Sheila Cepeda and David Hosking  

 

ABSENT José Pereyra 

 

PRESENT Ed Cora, Superintendent/Board Secretary; Julie Lopez, Director of Educational 

Services; Gloria Grijalva, CBO; Anne Rigali, Director of Pupil Services;  Jesely 

Alvarez, Mary Buren Principal; Angela Soares, Assistant Principal; Gabriel 

Solorio, Jr. High Principal; Dena Boortz, Director of Child Nutrition Services; 

Alejandra Mora, ASES Supervisor; Sam Duarte, Healthy Start Family Services 

Coordinator, Peter Bedolla, Operations Lead; Carla Benevedo, Executive 

Assistant to the Superintendent; Anita Flores, Administrative Assistant. 

 

OTHERS PRESENT Gladis Guzman, Marina Oropeza, Karina Constantino, Arpril Yruegas, Gloria 

Mendoza, Maria Montaño, Reyna Maciel 

 

MOTION    A motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, seconded by  

Mr. Hosking and carried to approve the agenda as presented.   

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra 

 

Closed Session Public Comments None 

Closed Session Board adjourned to Closed Session at 5:17 pm. 

Reconvene Board President, Mrs. Arriola called the regular board meeting back to order at 

6:07 pm.  Mrs. Arriola announced the following action;  

1.) in closed session the board voted 4 to 0, 1 absent to deny the request of a 

classified employee to extend a six month paid discretionary leave  

2.) the board voted 3 to 1, and 1 absent, denying the request for a leave of 

absence for the 2018-2019 school year.  

3.) Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Order 2017/2018-09 was approved 

with a 4 to 0 vote, 1 absent.   

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra 

 

Superintendent’s Report Mr. Cora reported that the fundraiser to “pie” staff and administrators did very 

well.  Mrs. Alvarez was a good sport and allowed the kids to smash a cream pie 

in her face.  Mr. Cora announced that Summer Academy still has four vacancies.  

The dates of the Summer Academy have moved from June to July to help 

students transition into the 2018-2019 school year.  Mr. Cora reported on various 



 

 2 

events at both school sites.  He again thanked Mr. Bauer, Mrs. Tonascia and Mr. 

Solorio for their patience during the construction of the playfield and 

commended them for their professional attitude and positivity.   

 

 

 

 

 

Administrative Staff Reports Mrs. Jesely Alvarez and Mr. Gabe Solorio each gave an update on CAASPP Test 

Prep.  Mrs. Alvarez said that special day classes will have different 

accommodations.  On April 23 students will have a pep rally.  Her staff will send 

information to parents teaching parents how to help their students at home.  They 

are continuing Prep Fridays as mentioned at the previous board meeting.   

 

Mr. Solorio informed the board that KMJHS will start testing on May 3.  He and 

his staff have focused on mathematics this month and at their latest meeting, staff 

reported student progress. The staff has communicated with the parents of 

students at risk of not doing well on the exam.  They have recognized the 

students that are doing well.  Almost all the parents came out to congratulate the 

kids that are doing well this year and who had done well last year. 

 

Mrs. Lopez presented English Language Learners Data to the board.  She 

reported that she, Mr. Solorio and Mr. Cora have been attending the PLN – 

Professional Learning Network meetings.  The meetings are attended by 

administration and staff from other District’s such as Lompoc and Goleta.  The 

participants are able to collaborate and review LCAP goals in order to work on 

improving data. Mrs. Lopez stated that our students are improving and that the 

district goal is to improve by 15% each year, she based her assessment on data 

reviewed.  She provided the data in a PowerPoint presentation.  The PLN group 

is working together to plan their next actions.  Mrs. Lopez stated that it has been 

very helpful to meet with other districts that are dealing with the same 

challenges.   

 

Board Member Report  Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello reported that she attended the ribbon cutting ceremony for 

the Kermit McKenzie playfield. She stated that the work and wait was well worth 

it.  She asked that cleat usage be monitored to make sure the field is not damaged 

while it is establishing roots. Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello attended the fourth grade 

parent meeting and reported that the parents had many great questions and the 

interpreter did a really great job.   

 

Ms. Cepeda reported that she also attended the ribbon cutting ceremony. 

 

Mrs. Arriola attended the ribbon cutting ceremony at Kermit McKenzie and 

enjoyed seeing the students’ smiles. She reported that the students were very 

excited. She stated that the playfield looked beautiful.  She noticed that an old 

wood and glass cabinet has been moved to McKenzie’s front office, and filled 

with memorabilia and trophies and was happy to see it restored.    

 

Parent Speaker The Family Advocate, Marina Oropeza, from (CAC) Community Action 

Commission’s, Preschool Head-Start spoke to advocate the child care center.  

She reported that the program is considered a school readiness program.  The 

program encourages parent participation in their child’s education.  For this 

reason, Ms. Oropez brought parents with her to the board meeting.   

 

 



 

 3 

 

Consent Agenda  A motion was made by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello, seconded by Mr. Hosking and 

carried to approve the consent agenda items VIII. A, B and C as presented.  

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra 

   

ACTION Items 

 

Resolution Roll Call was taken for the adoption of Resolution # 2017/2018-18 Fund 49, to 

Establish a Capital Projects Fund Authorizing the Establishment of Fund 49: 

Capital Projects Fund for Blended Component Units.   

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra 

 

Resolution Roll Call was taken for the adoption of Resolution 2017/2018-17, to Establish a 

Capital Projects Fund Authorizing the Establishment of Fund 52: Debt Service 

Fund for Blended Component Units.   

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra 

 

Earth Systems  A motion was made by Ms. Cepeda seconded by Mr. Hosking and carried to 

ratify the Proposal No.: SMA 18-03-005, DSA File No.: 42-17, DSA Application 

No.: 03-118403 from Earth Systems for Proposal for Construction Special 

Inspection and Materials Testing Services for Project: McKenzie Junior High 

School Classroom Wing Addition 4710 West Main Street, Guadalupe, CA and 

Work Order Document Number 1803-011.PRP.   

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra 

 

GTA Initial Contract A motion was made by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello, seconded by Mr. Hosking and 

carried to approve the Guadalupe Teachers Association, Initial Contract Proposal 

to the Guadalupe Union School District for the 2018/2019 School Year.   

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra 

 

Public Hearing  Board President, Diana Arriola opened the Public hearing at 6:42 pm. No public 

comments were made. The Public Hearing was closed at 6:43 pm.  

 

GUSD Initial Contract  A motion was made by Mr. Hosking, seconded by Ms. Cepeda and carried to 

approve the Guadalupe Union School District, Initial Contract Proposal to the 

Guadalupe Teachers’ Association for 2018/2019 School Year.   

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra 

 

Public Hearing  Board President, Diana Arriola opened the Public hearing at 6:45 pm. No public 

comments were made. The Public Hearing was closed at 6:46 pm.  

 

PIP  A motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, seconded by Mr. Hosking and carried to 

approve the hiring of Brittany Pollard on a Provisional Internship Permit (PIP) 



 

 4 

for the Preschool Teacher Position for the remainder of the 2017-2018 school 

year.    

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra 

 

Job Description A motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, seconded by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello and 

carried to approve the revised job description for Coordinator of Pupil Services to 

Director of Pupil Services and an addition of 10 days to the work year calendar.   

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra 

 

 

Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints (Jan.-March 2018). 

2. Board Policy Review – BP 4119.22 Personnel – Dress and Grooming  

1. There is a GTA meeting in May.  Wearing flip flops versus shoes will be addressed at the 

meeting as a safety concern.     

3. Board Policy Review – BP 1112 Community Relations (Media) 

1. There was an incident at one on of the sites. Revising the policy to make it specific so it is 

clear to all guests. We want a registration procedure put into the board policy in order to 

post signs at each site.  

4. Strategic Plan Update– Input from Board 

1. Results of last month’s survey were discussed.  Now, a document will be produced to 

consolidate the survey in order to embed it into the LCAP at the discretion of the LCAP 

committee.   

 

B. Financial and Business 

 

1. GUSD Fund Balance Summary 3/31/2018 

 

C. Curriculum and Instruction 

 

1. School Site Meeting Agendas & Minutes:  Mary Buren Elementary School Site Meeting of 

March 14, 2017;  

D. Personnel 

 

E. Pupil Personnel 

 

1. Interdistrict Request Summary – April 2018. 

2. Discipline Report – Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School 

 

II. Future Agenda Items 

1. Chief Hoving – regarding the stop light.   

 

III. Adjournment   Motion was made by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello, seconded by Mr. Hosking  

and carried to adjourn the meeting at 7:17 pm.  

 

IV. Next Regular Meeting: May 9, 2018, 5:15p.m. at Mary Buren Elementary School, 1050 Peralta Street, 

Guadalupe, CA 93434. 



























Resolution No.:  ______ 
 

ORDER OF ELECTION 
(Education Code Sections 5000, 5018, 5304, 5322) 

 
 

RESOLUTION ORDERING GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER ELECTION 
& NOTICE TO CONSOLIDATE 

 
WHEREAS, the regular biennial election of governing board members is ordered by law pursuant to section 5000 of the 

Education Code to fill offices of members of the governing board of ______________________________________________ 
School/Community College District of Santa Barbara County; and  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 5340 of the Education Code, said election must be consolidated with any other school or 

community college district governing board elections in the same area on the same day; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to section 10400 of the Elections Code, said election may be consolidated with other elections to be 

held on the same day; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Dr. Susan Salcido, Santa Barbara County Superintendent of Schools, call the 

election as ORDERED and in accordance with the designations contained in the following Specifications of the Election Order 
made under the authority of Education Code Sections 5304 and 5322. 

 
 

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER 
 

The election shall be held on Tuesday, November 6, 2018 
 

The purpose of the election1 is to elect __________ members of the governing board  
of _____________________________ School/Community College District 

 
2 Indicate if any offices are for two-year terms: _________________________________________________ 

 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk or secretary of the district shall deliver, not less than 123 days prior to the date set 

for the election, two copies of this Resolution and Order to the county superintendent of schools, and one copy to the officer 
conducting the election.3 

 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION AND ORDER was adopted by a formal vote of the governing board of the 

_________________________________________ School/Community College District of Santa Barbara County, being the board 
authorized by law to make the designations therein contained, on ______________________, 2018. 

 
 
 

(Signed) ___________________________________ 
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board 

 
 

Instructions 
 

1 If election is called under ECS 5018, insert:    
 
Another purpose is whether the number of members of the governing board of ______________________________ District shall be increased from three 

to five. 
 

Another purpose of the election shall be to elect two additional members of the governing board of _______________________ District to serve if the 
above measure is approved. 

  
2 Indicate if any offices are for two-year terms (as opposed to four-year terms)  

 
3 After the Order of Election is adopted by the board, the clerk or secretary should sign the Order and deliver two copies to the county superintendent of schools 
and one to the officer conducting the election not less than 123 days prior to the date set for the election (ECS 5322).  One of these copies is to be delivered by the 
county superintendent to the county clerk or registrar of voters, with a copy of the Notice of Election, at least 124 days prior to the date of election (ECS 5324). 

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text
Guadalupe Union School District

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text
2017-2018-20

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text
Guadalupe Union 

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text
n/a

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text
three (3)

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text
Guadalupe Union

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text
May 9

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text

cbenevedo
Typewritten Text



NOTICE OF ELECTIVE OFFICES TO BE FILLED IN THE 

 

DISTRICT NAME 

TO: Joseph E. Holland, County Clerk, Recorder and Assessor & Registrar of Voters, County of Santa 
Barbara  
 
You are hereby notified that at the Consolidated General Election to be held in the above district on 
November 6, 2018, the elective office(s) listed below are to be filled.  
 

OFFICE OF DISTRICT DIRECTOR, TRUSTEE, OR GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER 
 

HOW ELECTED NUMBER TO BE ELECTED 
 

Please specify below one of the following options: 
 

AT LARGE / BY DIVISION / TRUSTEE AREA 

 

Please specify in the space below the number of 
district directors, trustees, or board members to be 
elected in this election. 

 
Number to be Elected:  ____________________ 

 

DISTRICT INCUMBENTS COMING UP FOR ELECTION (Please attach a sheet if more space is needed): 
 

NAME 

 

RESIDENCE ADDRESS  TERM OF OFFICE 

 

Please print incumbents’ names and 
Division or TA number if applicable  

(Ex. John Doe – TA # 1) 

(NO PO Boxes) 
Check One Below  

Full  
(4 yrs) 

Short  
(2 yrs) 

  

 

 ☐ ☐ 

   ☐ ☐ 

   ☐ ☐ 

   ☐ ☐ 

  
 

☐ ☐ 

 

You are further notified that if a candidate files a candidate statement of qualifications pursuant to Elections 
Code Section 13307, the cost of printing and handling of the statement shall be paid by the:  

 

 

PRINT “CANDIDATE” OR “DISTRICT” 

  

Executed on:  

District Seal 

 

SIGNATURE OF DISTRICT SECRETARY 
 

 

Guadalupe Union School District

3

Diana Arriola 351 Campodonico Avenue, Guadalupe, CA 
93434 ■

MaryLou Sadebra-Cuello
4484 Cedar Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434

■

Sheila Marie S. Cepeda
5204 La Purisma Street, Guadalupe, CA 
93434 ■

Guadalupe Union School District

May 9,2018



RESOLUTION NO.    

 

DISTRICT NAME 

CANDIDATES’ STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS 

WHEREAS, Section 13307 of the Elections Code of the State of California requires this board to adopt 
certain policies in regard to statements of candidates who run for office as members of the governing 
board of the district; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this governing board does hereby determine: 

1. That the cost of printing, handling, and mailing candidates’ statements of qualifications shall be 
charged to the:  
   

CANDIDATE OR DISTRICT 

2. That the candidates’ statement of qualifications shall not exceed: 

   

 “200” OR “400” WORDS  

3. That the candidates not be permitted to submit additional materials to be sent to the voter with the 
County Voter Information Guide. 

4. That the County of Santa Barbara Registrar of Voters be directed to give a copy of these regulations 
to each candidate, or his or her representative, at the time that nomination documents are received.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that these policies shall remain in full force and effect until rescinded by this 
Board.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of  of the 

 

DISTRICT NAME 

this   day of   ,   .  

 

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Absent:  

 

 

SIGNATURE OF DISTRICT SECRETARY 
 

  

2017/2018-21

Guadalupe Union School District

District

200

Guadalupe Union School District

Guadalupe Union School District

9 May 2018



DISTRICT AND ELECTED OFFICIALS INFORMATION 

 

DISTRICT CONTACT INFORMATION 

DISTRICT NAME:  

STREET ADDRESS:   

MAILING ADDRESS: (If different than above)  

TELEPHONE NUMBER:  

FAX NUMBER:  

EMAIL:  

 

DISTRICT SECRETARY 

NAME: 
 

 

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT/MANAGER 

NAME:  

TITLE:  

  

DISTRICT CONTACT FOR THIS ELECTION 

NAME:  

TITLE:  

 

ELECTED OFFICIAL’S SALARY REPORT 

(Please Check One)  

☐ 

Elected officials of this district receive a salary of less than a $200.00 per month and therefore are 
not required to file semi-annual campaign disclosure reports, unless they receive or make any 
contributions, or make any expenditures pursuant to Government Code Section 84200(2). 

☐ 

Elected officials of this district receive a salary of $200.00 or more per month and therefore must file 
semi-annual campaign expenditure reports in compliance with the reporting requirements of 
Government Code Section 84200(a). 

 

Guadalupe Union School District
4465 Ninth Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434

P.O. Box 788, Guadalupe, CA 93434
805-343-2114

805-343-6155
cbenevedo@gusdbobcats.com

Carla Benevedo

Ed Cora
Superintendent

Carla Benevedo
Executive Assistant to the Superintendent

■



































































































































































































































1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Santa Barbara County 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017/2018-22 

AUTHORIZING A TEACHER TO SERVE IN SUBJECT LISTED 

WHEREAS, Section 44256(b) of the California Education Code allows the governing board of the 

Guadalupe Union School District by resolution to authorize the holder of a multiple subject teaching 

credential or a standard elementary credential to teach any subject in departmentalized classes to a given 

class or group of students below grade 9. 

WHEREAS, the teacher named below has indicated a desire for this assignment and it is with the teacher’s 

consent, and 

WHEREAS, said teacher has completed the semester units of coursework required by Education Code 

Section 44256(b). 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following is authorized to teach the subject as listed for the 

2018/2019 school year, 

Mrs. Deborah Guidotti – Subject: English Language Arts 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Education of the Guadalupe Union School District, County of Santa 

Barbara, State of California, this 9th day of May 2018 by the following vote, to wit:  

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Absent: 

 

________________________________ 

Diana Arriola 

Board President 

 

 



CL-500  12/2016 Page 1 of 3 

State of California  
Commission on Teacher Credentialing 
Certification Division
1900 Capitol Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95811-4213 

Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov 
Website: www.ctc.ca.gov 
 
 
 

  Original Declaration of Need for year: _____________  

  Revised Declaration of Need for year: _____________  

Name of District:  District CDS Code:  

Name of County:  County CDS Code:  

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following: 

A diligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made 

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort 
to recruit based on the priority stated below 

The governing board of the school district specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly scheduled public meeting 
held on ____/____/____ certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the district's 
specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.  The attached form was part of the agenda, 
and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.   

Enclose a copy of the board agenda item   
With my signature below, I verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board.  The declaration shall remain in 
force until June 30, _________. 

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee): 

__________________________________   __________________________________   __________________________________  
 Name Signature  Title 

__________________________________  ___________________________________  ___________________________________  
Fax Number    Telephone Number  Date 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 

Name of County ______________________________________________________  County CDS Code __________________  

Name of State Agency ______________________________________________________________________________________  

Name of NPS/NPA ___________________________________________________  County of Location _________________  

2018/2019

Guadalupe Union School District 69203

Santa Barbara 42

5 9 2018

2019

Ed Cora Superintendent

805-343-6155 805-343-2114 5/9/2018

P.O. Box 788, Guadalupe, Ca 93434

edcora@gusdbobcats.com



CL-500  12/2016 Page 2 of 3 

The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA 
specified above adopted a declaration on ____/____/____, at least 72 hours following his or her public announcement that 
such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the 
county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. 

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30, _________. 

Enclose a copy of the public announcement 
Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee: 

__________________________________   __________________________________   __________________________________  
 Name Signature Title 

__________________________________   __________________________________   __________________________________  
 Fax Number    Telephone Number   Date 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 

This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be 
issued for service with the employing agency 

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency permits 
the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this Declaration of 
Need for Fully Qualified Educators.  This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s) identified below.   

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for exceeds 
the estimate by ten percent.  Board approval is required for a revision. 

Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed 

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already 
holds teaching credential) 

 __________________________  

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching 
credential) 

 List target language(s) for bilingual authorization: 

 __________________________________________  

 
 __________________________  

Resource Specialist  _________________________  

Teacher Librarian Services  __________________________  
 
 

 

Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a 
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching. 

 please indicate the number of Limited 
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas: 

2

2

1

5



CL-500  12/2016 Page 3 of 3 

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED 

Multiple Subject  

Single Subject  

Special Education  

TOTAL  

The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search 
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers, 
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to 
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in 
California. 

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an 
individual for the assignment, in the following order: 

A candidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved internship program in the region of the school 
district 

An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months 

Has your agency established a District Intern program?                      Yes         No 

If no, explain. ___________________________________________________________________________  

Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved 
college or university internship program? 

 Yes         No 

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? _________________________________________  

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program. 

 ______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  
 
If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program. 

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 

1

1

1

3

Program not used

Program not used































 
 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED ADOPTION OF A DEVELOPER FEE JUSTIFICATION STUDY 
AND INCREASE IN STATUTORY MITIGATION FEES ON RESIDENTIAL AND 

COMMERCIAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT  
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 65995, 65995.5 and 65995.7  

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Governing Board of the Guadalupe School District will hold a 
public hearing on May 9, 2018 at 5:30 pm to consider input on the Developer Fee Justification Study 
(DFJS) and the adoption of Statutory Mitigation fees on residential and commercial industrial 
development.  The adoption of the increased Statutory Mitigation fees are necessary to fund the 
construction of school facilities necessary to maintain current levels of educational services in the 
District and to accommodate growth due to development. 

Members of the public are invited to comment in writing, on or before May 8, 2018, or appear in person 
at the hearing on May 9, 2018, at the following location:   

MARY BUREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
MULTIPURPOSE ROOM 
1050 PERALTA STREET 
GUADALUPE, CA 93434 

Materials regarding the DFJS and Statutory Mitigation fees are on file and are available for public 
review at the District Office located at 4465 Ninth Street, Guadalupe, CA.  If you need additional 
information concerning the DFJS and/or Statutory Mitigation Fees, please contact Gloria Grijalva at 
(805) 343-1178. 

Any person challenging the adoption of the DFJS and Statutory Mitigation fees in court of competent 
jurisdiction after the conclusion of the public hearing may be limited to only those issues raised at the 
hearing or in correspondence delivered to the school district prior to the hearing. 





 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-2018-19 

 
IMPOSING STATUTORY MITIGATION FEES ON RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL 

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 

PURSUANT TO SENATE BILL 50 

 

WHEREAS, Education Code section 17620 authorizes school districts to impose certain fees as set 

forth in Government Code section 65995 et seq. to finance the construction and reconstruction of school 

facilities, and; 

 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 50 (“SB 50”), the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998 (chapter 407, 

Statutes of 1998), Government Code section 65995 establishes a maximum amount of fee that may be 

charged against such development projects and authorizes the maximum amount set forth in said section 

to be adjusted for inflation as set forth in the statewide cost index for Class B construction, as 

determined by the State Allocation Board at its January meeting; and  

 

WHEREAS, at its January 2018 meeting, the State Allocation Board determined that it should set a 

maximum fee of $3.79 (District K-8 portion; 69.23076923076923%, $2.62) per square foot for 

residential development projects and $0.61 (District K-8 portion; 69.23076923076923%, $0.42) per 

square foot for commercial and industrial development; and 

  

WHEREAS, the purpose of this resolution is to approve and adopt the statutory mitigation fees on 

residential and commercial industrial development projects and to make certain findings with respect to 

said fees; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board makes the following findings: 

 

1. The Board has reviewed available information relating to proposed and potential 

development, resulting school facility needs, the cost thereof, and the available sources of 

revenue including the fees provided by this Resolution, and based thereon upon a Developer 

Fee Justification Study and all other written and oral presentations to the Board, hereby 

makes the following findings: 

a. Additional development projects within the District boundaries, whether residential or 

commercial / industrial, will increase the need for school facilities; 

b. Without the addition of new school facilities, any further residential development 

projects, residential or commercial / industrial, will result in a significant decrease in the 

quality of education presently offered by the District; 

c. The fees pursuant to this Resolution will be used for the construction and/or 

reconstruction of school facilities as needed. 

2. Based upon the foregoing findings, the Board hereby imposes K-8 Statutory Mitigation fees 

in the amount of $2.62 per square foot of assessable space for new residential construction as 



applicable and in the amount of $0.42 per square foot for new commercial or industrial 

construction.   

3. The policies set forth in this Resolution are not exclusive and all other agreements and 

enhanced fees beyond the statutory fees remain in full force and affect.  

4. The Superintendent or designee shall cause the fee to be collected prior to the issuance of a 

building permit by the City of Guadalupe or Santa Barbara County and that the 

Superintendent is further authorized and directed to adopt appropriate administrative 

procedures for the collection of the fee, and the certification to the City of Guadalupe or 

Santa Barbara County that the fee has been paid; and 

5. This Resolution shall become effective 60 days after adoption by the Board, during which 

time all existing Developer Fee Resolutions and related fees shall remain in effect. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent give notice to all cities and counties with 

jurisdiction over the territory of the District of the Board’s action by serving a copy of this Resolution on 

each agency and requesting that no building permits be issued on or after the date of this Resolution 

without certification from the District evidencing compliance with the District’s Statutory Mitigation 

fees as specified herein. 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved by    , seconded by    , and adopted 

on roll call vote by majority vote of the members of the Governing Board of the Guadalupe Union 

School District. 

 

 

 AYES:____   NOES:____  ABSENT/NOT VOTING____ 

 

 

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a full, true, and correct resolution duly adopted on May 9, 2018, by 

the Guadalupe Union School District Governing Board. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Diana Arriola 

President 

 



2018
J Avnit and Associates
408 706-0222

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

DEVELOPER FEE JUSTIFICATION STUDY



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

i

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1

II. INTRODUCTION 2

A. Level 1 Fees 2

B. Level 2 Fees 2

C. Level 3 Fees 2

IV. EXISTING SCHOOL FACILITIES AND AVAILABLE CAPACITY 3

V. PROJECTED NEW RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT AND FUTURE STUDENTS 4

VI. PROJECTED SCHOOL FACILITIES NEEDS 5

A. Projected New Residential Development Square Footage 5

B. Projected New Construction Costs 5

C. Level 1 Residential Developer Fee Justification 8

VII. RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPER FEE SUMMARY 9

VIII. NEW COMMERCIAL / INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPER FEE JUSTIFICATION 10

A. Commercial/Industrial Development Square Footage per Employee 10

B. Percentage of District Resident Employees 10

C. Commercial / Industrial Development Square Footage per Housing Unit 11

D. Commercial / Industrial Fee Generated per Housing Unit 11

E. Shortfall per Residential Unit 11

F. Maximum Justified Fee 12

APPENDIX A 13

Guadalupe Union School District Attendance Boundary Map 14

APPENDIX B 15

Developer Fee Regulations 15



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

1

I. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Guadalupe Union School District serves K-8 students in the City of Guadalupe and outlying 

agricultural areas of Santa Barbara County. The District 2017/18 K-8 enrollment is 1,298

students.

The following Developer Fee Justification Study has determined that the District is justified in 

collecting Level 1 statutory residential and commercial / industrial developer fees on future 

residential development based on the following:

 The School District is operating over existing capacity based on State guidelines.

 Approximately 320 homes are to be constructed in the City of Guadalupe over the next 5 

years, which is estimated to generate 172 K-8 students.

 The School District is eligible to collect Level 1 statutory residential and commercial /

industrial developer fees to fund additional school facilities required as a result of new 

residential development.

The following represents the justified Statutory Level 1 residential and commercial / industrial 

developer fees for Guadalupe Union School District.

K-8
Residential 
Level 1 Fees

K-8
Commercial /

Industrial
Fees

$2.62 $0.42



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

2

II. INTRODUCTION

This report is to demonstrate that the Guadalupe Union School District meets pertinent 

requirements of State laws regarding the collection of developer fees.

As set forth below, State law gives school districts the authority to charge fees on new 

residential and commercial / industrial developments if those developments generate additional 

students and cause a need for additional school facilities. 

SB 50, which became law on November 4, 1998, upon the passage of Proposition 1A, provided 

school districts with the authority to impose three different levels of fees on residential 

development. Commercial and industrial development projects are subject to Level 1 fees.

A. Level 1 Fees

Level 1 Fees as authorized by Government Code Section 65995 authorizes school districts to 

collect fees on future development of no more than $3.79 (K-12) per square foot for residential 

construction (District receives K-8 portion, 69.23076923076923%; $2.62) and $0.61 (K-12) for 

commercial/ industrial construction (District receives K-8 portion 69.23076923076923%; $0.42).  

Level 1 Fees are adjusted every two years according to the inflation rate for Class B construction 

as determined by the State Allocation Board.  Government Code Section 66001 requires that a 

reasonable relationship exist between the amount and use of the fees and the development on 

which the fees are to be charged.

B. Level 2 Fees

Level 2 Fees were established by SB 50 under Government Code Section 65995.5.  In order for a 

school district to impose Level 2 fees, a School Facilities Needs Analysis must be prepared in 

accordance with Government Code Section 65995.6.  The school district must also meet two out 

of four statutory requirements set forth in Government Code Section 65995.5(b)(3) and have 

received State Allocation Board approval on an eligibility application that meets the eligibility 

requirements for new construction funding.

C. Level 3 Fees

Level 3 Fees were established by SB 50 under Government Code Section 65995.7 and can only 

be imposed if the State funds are determined to be exhausted.  Level 3 Fees are established in

the same manner as Level 2 Fees. However, they are determined based on 100% of projected 

costs rather than 50% of projected costs.



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

3

IV. EXISTING SCHOOL FACILITIES AND AVAILABLE CAPACITY

In determining the District existing and projected facilities needs a classroom inventory and 

capacity analysis was completed for each school site based on State guidelines.

Pursuant to State guidelines, existing school capacity is determined by a teaching station 

methodology whereby each permanent teaching station is counted and loaded at the rate of 25 

students per classroom for grades K-6 and 27 students per classroom for grades 7-8 and 9-12.  

Pursuant to Education Code Section 17071.30(b), the maximum number of portable classrooms 

included within the capacity calculation shall not exceed 25% of the number of permanent 

classrooms. 

As shown in Table 1, the District has a K-5 capacity of 525 students and a 6-8 capacity of 293

students based on State methodology. 

Table 1
Existing School Site Capacity

Grade 
Level

Permanent1

Classrooms
Portable1

Classrooms

Eligible 
Portables 

25% of 
Perm 

Classrooms

Excludable 
Portables 
per SB 50

Total 
Eligible 

Classrooms 
Perm & 

Port

Classroom 
Loading

SB 50 
Capacity

K-5 17 19 4 15 21 25 525
K-5 SDC 1 0 1 0 13 0
6 2 1 0 1 2 25 50
7-8 7 8 2 6 9 27 243
6-8 SDC 1 0 1 0 13 0
1Classroom inventory does not include classrooms utilized for RSP, ASES, TOSA, Intervention and office purposes.

The 2017/18 District enrollments were overlaid with the District capacity, and as set forth in

Table 2, the District is over capacity by 470 students based on State methodology. Therefore, 

the District has no available capacity, and additional capacity is required for projected students 

from new residential development.

Table 2
2015/16 Available Capacity per SB 50

Grade Level 2017/18 Enrollments
2017/18 Capacity 

(per State)
Available Capacity 

(per State)
K-5 862 525 (337)
6-8 436 293 (143)

Total K-8 1,298 828 (470)



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

4

V. PROJECTED NEW RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT AND FUTURE STUDENTS

An analysis of new residential development projected to be constructed within the District over 

the next five years determined a projected 320 housing units.  In addition, 55 housing units have 

had permits pulled, but have not been completed. These units are not included in the following 

analysis. Residential development information in Table 3 was provided by the City of Guadalupe

and analysis of developer fee records.

Table 3
5-Year Projection of New Residential Development

Development Project
Single Family Detached 

(SFD)
Single Family Attached 

(SFA)
Multi-Family Attached 

(MFA)
DJ Farms Lot 9 305 0 0

Infill 15 0 0
Total Projected Units 320 0 0
Units w/permits not 

Completed 55 0 0
Total Units to Yield 

Students 375 0 0
Note: A portion of the development projects may be subject to a mitigation fee agreement and are 
included for projection of District school facilities needs and average cost per unit.

To determine the future un-housed students projected from new residential development over 

the next five years, the District student yield rate was multiplied by the number of projected 

housing units determined in Table 3. As shown in Table 4, an estimated 102 K-5 students and 70

6-8 students are projected from new residential development over the next five years. 

A student yield rate analysis was completed to determine updated yield rates by matching 

2017/18 enrollments with five years of historical new residential development. The 2017/18 

student yield rates are shown in Table 4 below. 

Table 4
5-Year Projection of Students from New Residential Development

Grade Level Projected Units (SFD) Student Yield Rates Projected Students

K-5

320

0.32 102

6-8 0.22 70

K-8 0.54 172

Note: As shown in Table 3 above 55 housing units are not included in analysis as permits have been 
pulled, however, these units may yield an additional 30 students (55 units x 0.54 student yield rate) above 
students projected in Table 4.



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

5

VI. PROJECTED SCHOOL FACILITIES NEEDS

As identified above in Table 2, Guadalupe Union School District has no available capacity to 

house students from projected new residential development. Therefore, the District may 

impose Level 1 residential developer fees, as applicable based on the following calculations.   

A. Projected New Residential Development Square Footage

A historical analysis of residential development within District boundaries determined that the 

average Single Family unit constructed was approximately 1,806 square feet. The multi-family 

average square footage was estimated to be 1,000 square feet (La Plaza Apts).  Based on these 

averages, the total projected new residential square footage for the City of Guadalupe is set 

forth in Table 5 below. 

Table 5
Housing Type and Projected New Residential Square Footage

Housing Type Number of Units Average Square
Footage

Total Projected 
Square Footage

City of Guadalupe
Single Family 320 1,806 577,920
Multi-Family 0 1,000 0

Total 320 577,920

B. Projected New Construction Costs

Education Code Section 17072.10 establishes allowable cost factors for school construction that 

are used to determine the appropriate fee for new residential development.  These cost factors 

were developed on a per-student basis and are based on approximately 50% of statewide school 

construction costs. These costs were utilized to determine 100% of construction costs for 

justification of statutory developer fees.

1. State New Construction per Pupil Grants 

The 2018 State New Construction per Pupil Grant amounts for K-8 pupils as of January 2018 are 

set forth in Table 6 below. 

Note: Fire Detection/Alarm and Sprinkler grants are additional per pupil grants that are provided 

by the State for new construction projects and have been included as appropriate. 



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

6

Table 6
Estimated Construction Costs for New School Facilities (based on OPSC Grants) – 2018

Type of State Funding
Elementary School

(K-5)
Middle School 

(6-8)
Per pupil Grant $11,567 $12,234
Fire Detection/Alarm $14 $19
Sprinklers $194 $230
Total Est. Cost per Pupil $11,775 $12,483

Projected Un-housed Pupils from New Homes 102 70
Total Est. OPSC Grants for New Construction (50%) $1,201,050 $873,810
Total Est. District Match for New Construction (50%) $1,201,050 $873,810
Total Est. Construction Costs for Projected 
Un-housed Pupils (100%) $2,402,100 $1,747,620

Total K-8 $4,149,720

As calculated in Table 6 above, the total 100% estimated construction cost for new K-8 students 

from new residential development is of $4,149,720 based on OPSC grants for 2018.

2. Site Acquisition

The California Department of Education (CDE) sets forth the required school site sizes for K-8

schools in the “Guide to School Site Analysis and Development, 2000 Edition.”  As identified in 

Table 7 below, the District elementary schools are projected to house approximately 500 pupils

(upon completion of middle school) and the proposed middle school has a master plan capacity 

of 625 pupils. These capacities were used to determine recommended CDE site size.  

The projected cost for un-housed students from new residential development was then 

determined by using the average cost of land (based on 2013 appraisal for a new middle school 

site within the District), and 4% of purchase price of land for escrow, Phase I, PEA and related 

items as allowed under State New Construction funding.

As shown, the total allowable K-8 costs for site acquisition is $2,751 per K-5 student and $2,700

per 6-8 student for a total allowable K-8 cost for site acquisition of $469,602.



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

7

Table 7
Estimated Site Acquisition Costs

Estimated New School Site Acquisition Costs
Elementary School

(K-5)
Middle School

(6-8)
Master Plan Enrollments 500 625
CDE Recommended Site Size (acres) 9.7 11.9
Estimated Cost per Acre $136,364 $136,364
Total Estimated Cost for Land $1,322,731 $1,622,732
4% Add'l Costs for Site Acquisition $52,909 $64,909

Total $1,375,640 $1,687,641

Estimated Cost for Site Acquisition per Student $2,751 $2,700
Projected Students from New Residential Development 102 70
Total Estimated Cost for Site Acquisition for Students from 
New Residential Development $280,602 $189,000

3. Additional Site Development Costs

The State construction cost calculation also includes costs for Service site development, Off-site 

development and Utilities (additional site development costs). An analysis of new school sites in 

Santa Barbara County approved by OPSC determined an average additional site development 

per acre cost of $144,390 as set forth in Table 8.

Table 8
Estimated Additional Site Development Costs

K-8 School Site

OPSC Approved 
Add’l Site 

Development 
Costs (100%)

2018 Add’l Site 
Development Costs 

(based on 2018
Construction Cost 

Index) 100%
Site 

Acres

Estimated 
Add’l Site 

Development 
Costs per 

Acre
Santa Maria-Bonita New ES #5 $730,952 $1,212,716 7.20 $168,433
Santa Maria-Bonita New MS #3 $935,101 $1,551,266 12.89 $120,347
Avg. Add’l Site Development 
Cost for New School per Acre $144,390

Based on the analysis in Table 7, the projected un-housed K-5 students will require 1.99 acres 

and the projected un-housed 6-8 students will require 1.33 acres. Therefore, the total estimated 

additional site development cost for projected un-housed students is $479,375 as shown in 

Table 9.



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

8

Table 9
Additional Site Development Costs

Grade 
Level

Required 
Acres

Estimated 
Additional Site 
Development 
Costs per Acre

Estimated 
Additional Site 

Development Costs

Projected 
Un-housed 
Students

Estimated 
Additional Site 
Development 

Costs Per Student
K-5 1.99 $144,390 $287,336 102 $2,817
6-8 1.33 $144,390 $192,039 70 $2,743
Total $479,375 172

4. Total Projected Construction Cost

When the projected State building construction costs, site acquisition and additional site 

development costs are combined, the estimated new construction costs to house projected 

K-8 students from new residential development within the District are $5,098,697 as shown in 

Table 10.  

Table 10
Total Projected Construction Costs

Grade 
Level

State Per Pupil 
Grants x 2

Estimated Site 
Acquisition

Estimated Additional 
Site Development Costs

100% Total Projected 
New Construction Costs

K-5 $2,402,100 $280,602 $287,336 $2,970,038
6-8 $1,747,620 $189,000 $192,039 $2,128,659

Total $4,149,720 $469,602 $479,375 $5,098,697

C. Level 1 Residential Developer Fee Justification

Utilizing the data provided above, the projected school facility cost for new residential 

development is $8.82 per square foot. Therefore, the District is justified in levying the District 

K-8 portion of Level 1 residential developer fee of $2.62 as set forth in Table 11. 

Table 11
Level 1 Residential Developer Fee Justification

Total Estimated 
Construction Costs for 
New School Facilities

Total Projected Square 
Footage from New 

Residential 
Development

School Facility Cost per 
Square Foot of New 

Residential 
Development

Maximum Level 1 
Residential Statutory 

Fee
(District Portion)

$5,098,697 577,920 $8.82 $2.62



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

9

VII. RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPER FEE SUMMARY

Based on the findings herein, the Guadalupe School District meets the requirements for levying 

Level 1 statutory residential developer fees in the amount of $2.62 on residential single family 

(attached and detached) and multi-family homes within the District.  

These residential developer fees should be established and levied on new residential 

development, with the exception of any residential development that is paying mitigation 

through a Mello-Roos CFD special tax.



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

10

VIII. NEW COMMERCIAL / INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPER FEE JUSTIFICATION

The Commercial / Industrial Developer Fee Justification analyzes the costs of providing school 

facilities for students generated from new commercial / industrial development.

Commercial/industrial (C/I) development will attract additional workers to the District, and a 

portion of those workers will have school-age children.  Therefore, the additional workers will 

generate additional students in the District. As indicated in Section IV above, the District does

not have additional capacity to house new students generated from commercial / industrial 

development and this will create a fiscal impact on the District due to the additional need for 

new school facilities.

The new commercial/industrial developer fee analysis calculates the following five factors 

together to calculate the school facility cost incurred by the District per square foot of new 

commercial/industrial development:

 C/I Development Square Footage per Employee,

 District-Resident Employee Per Housing Unit Ratio,

 C/I Development Square Foot per Housing Unit,

 C/I Fee Generated per Housing Unit 

 Shortfall per Residential Unit

A. Commercial/Industrial Development Square Footage per Employee

Assembly Bill 530 provided that school districts may choose to utilize employee density 

standards such as those identified by the San Diego Association of Governments (SANDAG) to 

establish the number of employees per square foot of new commercial/industrial development 

projects. See Table 13 below.

B. Percentage of District Resident Employees

The 2010 Census data indicated there were 1,915 housing units within the District. The 

American Community Survey 2007-2011 identifies 3,110 workers 16 years old or older within 

the District. Therefore, it is estimated that approximately 1.62 workers reside in each housing 

unit and that 1.62 workers will be generated from each new unit of residential construction. In 

addition, approximately 783 workers (16 years or older) drive less than 15 minutes to work, 

which would indicate that approximately 25% of all workers both work and live in the District.  



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

11

When the housing-worker unit ratio of 1.62 and the District-resident employee ratio of 0.25 are 

multiplied, it shows that each new unit of residential construction within the District will 

generate 0.405 District-resident employees.

C. Commercial / Industrial Development Square Footage per Housing Unit

The projected commercial/industrial square footage per new housing unit is determined by 

multiplying the commercial/industrial square footage per employee by category (based on 

SANDAG Employee Densities) by the District-resident ratio per housing unit as shown in Table 

13.

D. Commercial / Industrial Fee Generated per Housing Unit

The commercial/industrial fee generated per unit of residential construction can then be 

determined by multiplying the commercial/industrial square footage generated per housing unit 

by the current K-8 statutory commercial/industrial fee of $0.42 per square foot (K-12 statutory 

C/I fee of $0.61 x 69%). Using this formula, the commercial/industrial fee combined with the 

residential developer fee should provide 100% funding for new school facilities required for 

projected students from new residential development. Therefore, the projected revenue and 

shortfall from residential developer fees for each housing unit must be determined in order to 

determine the maximum justified commercial/industrial fee for each category.

E. Shortfall per Residential Unit

The capital outlay and shortfall for new school facilities per residential unit is determined based 

on projected school facilities needs for students from new residential development and 

residential developer fees to be collected for each new housing unit. Based on projected school 

construction costs in Table 10 above, it is estimated that the average school facility cost per K-5

student is $29,118 and the average school facility cost per 6-8 student is $30,409. 

The estimated school facility cost per housing unit is then determined by multiplying the student 

yield rate per housing unit by the projected school facility cost per student.

The shortfall amount is determined by subtracting the K-8 residential fee revenue for each unit 

$4,732 ($2.62 x 1,806 sq. ft.) from the estimated school facility cost per housing unit.  As shown 

in Table 12, the projected shortfall per residential unit is $11,276.



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

12

Table 12
Projected Shortfall per Residential Unit

Grade 
Level

Projected School 
Facility Cost per 

Student

Student Yield 
Rate per 

Housing Unit

Estimated 
School Facility 

Cost Per 
Housing Unit

Projected 
Residential 

Developer Fees 
per Housing Unit

Projected 
Shortfall

K-5 $29,118 0.32 $9,318
6-8 $30,409 0.22 $6,690

Total $16,008 $4,732 $11,276

F. Maximum Justified Fee

The maximum justified commercial/industrial fee is then determined by dividing the funding 

shortfall by the commercial/industrial fee square footage generated by each housing unit by 

category.

As Table 13 identifies, all categories of commercial/industrial development, result in a maximum 

justified fee exceeding the fee rate of $0.42 per square foot as authorized by Statutory fee 

regulations.  Based on this finding, the District is justified in levying a commercial/industrial fee 

of $0.42 on all commercial/industrial development. 

Table 13
Calculation of Commercial/Industrial Fees with Residential Offset

Development 
Category

Employee Density

District-
Resident 
Per Unit 

Ratio

C/I Sq. 
Ft. Per 

Housing 
Unit

C/I Fee 
Generated 

Per 
Housing 
Unit @ 

$0.42 Per 
Sq. Ft.

Shortfall 
per 

Residential 
Unit

Maximum 
Justified 

C/I Fee Per 
Sq. Ft.

Employees 
per 1,000 

Sq. Ft.1
Sq. Ft. Per 
Employee1

Office 2.0 500 0.405 203 $   85.26 $ 11,276 $    55.55
Retail/Service 2.0 500 0.405 203 $    85.26 $ 11,276 $   55.55
Light Industrial 1.05 950 0.405 385 $    161.70 $ 11,276 $    29.29
Heavy Industrial 4 250 0.405 101 $  42.42 $ 11,276 $   111.64
Warehouse 0.65 1550 0.405 628 $ 263.76 $ 11,276 $    17.96
Lodging 0.59 1700 0.405 689 $ 289.38 $ 11,276 $    16.37
Communication/
Utilities 1.43 700 0.405 284 $     119.28 $ 11,276 $     39.70
Transportation 2.22 450 0.405 182 $     76.44 $ 11,276 $     61.96
Hospitals 2.22 450 0.405 182 $ 76.44 $ 11,276 $    61.96
Self Storage 0.07 15,000 0.405 6,075 $ 2,551.50 $ 11,276 $     1.86
1Employee Density Source: SANDAG Employee Density Analysis 2012.



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

13

APPENDIX A

District Map



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

14

Guadalupe Union School District Attendance Boundary Map



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

15

APPENDIX B

Developer Fee Regulations



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

16

CALIFORNIA CODES
GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 65995-65998

65995.  (a) Except for a fee, charge, dedication, or other
requirement authorized under Section 17620 of the Education Code, or
pursuant to Chapter 4.7 (commencing with Section 65970),  a fee,
charge, dedication, or other requirement for the construction or
reconstruction of school facilities may not be levied or imposed in
connection with, or made a condition of, any legislative or
adjudicative act, or both, by any state or local agency involving,
but not limited to, the planning, use, or development of real
property, or any change in governmental organization or
reorganization, as defined in Section 56021 or 56073.

(b) Except as provided in Sections 65995.5 and 65995.7, the amount
of any fees, charges, dedications, or other requirements authorized
under Section 17620 of the Education Code, or pursuant to Chapter 4.7
(commencing with Section 65970), or both, may not exceed the
following:

(1) In the case of residential construction, including the
location, installation, or occupancy of manufactured homes and
mobilehomes, one dollar and ninety-three cents ($1.93) per square
foot of assessable space.  "Assessable space," for this purpose,
means all of the square footage within the perimeter of a residential
structure, not including any carport, walkway, garage, overhang,
patio, enclosed patio, detached accessory structure, or similar area.
The amount of the square footage within the perimeter of a

residential structure shall be calculated by the building department
of the city or county issuing the building permit, in accordance with
the standard practice of that city or county in calculating
structural perimeters.  "Manufactured home" and "mobilehome" have the
meanings set forth in subdivision (f) of Section 17625 of the
Education Code.  The application of any fee, charge, dedication, or
other form of requirement to the location, installation, or occupancy
of manufactured homes and mobilehomes is subject to Section 17625 of
the Education Code.

(2) In the case of any commercial or industrial construction,
thirty-one cents ($0.31) per square foot of chargeable covered and
enclosed space.  "Chargeable covered and enclosed space," for this
purpose, means the covered and enclosed space determined to be within
the perimeter of a commercial or industrial structure, not including
any storage areas incidental to the principal use of the
construction, garage, parking structure, unenclosed walkway, or
utility or disposal area.  The determination of the chargeable
covered and enclosed space within the perimeter of a commercial or
industrial structure shall be made by the building department of the
city or county issuing the building permit, in accordance with the
building standards of that city or county.

(3) The amount of the limits set forth in paragraphs (1) and (2)
shall be increased in 2000, and every two years thereafter, according
to the adjustment for inflation set forth in the statewide cost
index for class B construction, as determined by the State Allocation
Board at its January meeting, which increase shall be effective as
of the date of that meeting.

(c) (1) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, during the
term of a contract entered into between a subdivider or builder and a
school district, city, county, or city and county, whether general



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

17

law or chartered, on or before January 1, 1987, that requires the
payment of a fee, charge, or dedication for the construction of
school facilities as a condition to the approval of residential
construction, neither Section 17620 of the Education Code nor this
chapter applies to that residential construction.

(2) Notwithstanding any other provision of state or local law,
construction that is subject to a contract entered into between a
person and a school district, city, county, or city and county,
whether general law or chartered, after January 1, 1987, and before
the operative date of the act that adds paragraph (3) that requires
the payment of a fee, charge, or dedication for the construction of
school facilities as a condition to the approval of construction, may
not be affected by the act that adds paragraph (3).

(3) Notwithstanding any other provision of state or local law,
until January 1, 2000, any construction not subject to a contract as
described in paragraph (2) that is carried out on real property for
which residential development was made subject to a condition
relating to school facilities imposed by a state or local agency in
connection with a legislative act approving or authorizing the
residential development of that property after January 1, 1987, and
before the operative date of the act adding this paragraph, shall be
required to comply with that condition.

Notwithstanding any other provision of state or local law, on and
after January 1, 2000, any construction not subject to a contract as
described in paragraph (2) that is carried out on real property for
which residential development was made subject to a condition
relating to school facilities imposed by a state or local agency in
connection with a legislative act approving or authorizing the
residential development of that property after January 1, 1987, and
before the operative date of the act adding this paragraph, may not
be subject to a fee, charge, dedication, or other requirement
exceeding the amount specified in paragraphs (1) and (2) of
subdivision (b), or, if a district has increased the limit specified
in paragraph (1) of subdivision (b) pursuant to either Section
65995.5 or 65995.7, that increased amount.

(4) Any construction that is not subject to a contract as
described in paragraph (2), or to paragraph (3), and that satisfies
both of the requirements of this paragraph, may not be subject to any
increased fee, charge, dedication, or other requirement authorized
by the act that adds this paragraph beyond the amount specified in
paragraphs (1) and (2) of subdivision (b).

(A) A tentative map, development permit, or conditional use permit
was approved before the operative date of the act that amends this
subdivision.

(B) A building permit is issued before January 1, 2000.
(d) For purposes of this chapter, "construction" means new

construction and reconstruction of existing building for residential,
commercial, or industrial.  "Residential, commercial, or industrial
construction" does not include any facility used exclusively for
religious purposes that is thereby exempt from property taxation
under the laws of this state, any facility used exclusively as a
private full-time day school as described in Section 48222 of the
Education Code, or any facility that is owned and occupied by one or
more agencies of federal, state, or local government.  In addition,
"commercial or industrial  construction" includes, but is not limited
to, any hotel, inn, motel, tourist home, or other lodging for which
the maximum term of occupancy for guests does not exceed 30 days, but



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

18

does not include any residential hotel, as defined in paragraph (1)
of subdivision (b) of Section 50519 of the Health and Safety Code.

(e) The Legislature finds and declares that the financing of
school facilities and the mitigation of the impacts of land use
approvals, whether legislative or adjudicative, or both, on the need
for school facilities are matters of statewide concern.  For this
reason, the Legislature hereby occupies the subject matter of
requirements related to school facilities levied or imposed in
connection with, or made a condition of, any land use approval,
whether legislative or adjudicative act, or both, and the mitigation
of the impacts of land use approvals, whether legislative or
adjudicative, or both, on the need for school facilities, to the
exclusion of all other measures, financial or nonfinancial, on the
subjects.  For purposes of this subdivision, "school facilities"
means any school-related consideration relating to a school district'
s ability to accommodate enrollment.

(f) Nothing in this section shall be interpreted to limit or
prohibit the use of Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 53311) of
Division 2 of Title 5 to finance the construction or reconstruction
of school facilities.  However, the use of Chapter 2.5 (commencing
with Section 53311) of Division 2 of Title 5 may not be required as a
condition of approval of any legislative or adjudicative act, or
both, if the purpose of the community facilities district is to
finance school facilities.

(g) (1) The refusal of a person to agree to undertake or cause to
be undertaken an act relating to Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section
53311) of Division 2 of Title 5, including formation of, or
annexation to, a community facilities district, voting to levy a
special tax, or authorizing another to vote to levy a special tax,
may not be a factor when considering the approval of a legislative or
adjudicative act, or both, involving, but not limited to, the
planning, use, or development of real property, or any change in
governmental organization or reorganization, as defined in Section
56021 or 56073, if the purpose of the community facilities district
is to finance school facilities.

(2) If a person voluntarily elects to establish, or annex into, a
community facilities district and levy a special tax approved by
landowner vote to finance school facilities, the present value of the
special tax specified in the resolution of formation shall be
calculated as an amount per square foot of assessable space and that
amount shall be a credit against any applicable fee, charge,
dedication, or other requirement for the construction or
reconstruction of school facilities.  For purposes of this paragraph,
the calculation of present value shall use the interest rate paid on
the United States Treasury's 30-year bond on the date of the
formation of, or annexation to, the community facilities district, as
the capitalization rate.

(3) For purposes of subdivisions (f), (h), and (i), and this
subdivision, "school facilities" means any school-related
consideration relating to a school district's ability to accommodate
enrollment.

(h) The payment or satisfaction of a fee, charge, or other
requirement levied or imposed pursuant to Section 17620 of the
Education Code in the amount specified in Section 65995 and, if
applicable, any amounts specified in Section 65995.5 or 65995.7 are
hereby deemed to be full and complete mitigation of the impacts of
any legislative or adjudicative act, or both, involving, but not



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

19

limited to, the planning, use, or development of real property, or
any change in governmental organization or reorganization as defined
in Section 56021 or 56073, on the provision of adequate school
facilities.

(i) A state or local agency may not deny or refuse to approve a
legislative or adjudicative act, or both, involving, but not limited
to, the planning, use, or development of real property, or any change
in governmental organization or reorganization as defined in Section
56021 or 56073 on the basis of a person's refusal to provide school
facilities mitigation that exceeds the amounts authorized pursuant to
this section or pursuant to Section 65995.5 or 65995.7, as
applicable.

65995.1.  (a) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, as to any
development project for the construction of senior citizen housing,
as described in Section 51.3 of the Civil Code, a residential care
facility for the elderly as described in subdivision (k) of Section
1569.2 of the Health and Safety Code, or a multilevel facility for
the elderly as described in paragraph (9) of subdivision (d) of
Section 15432, any fee, charge, dedication, or other form of
requirement that is levied under Section 53080 may be applied only to
new construction, and is subject to the limits and conditions
applicable under subdivision (b) of Section 65995 in the case of
commercial or industrial development.

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, as to any
development project for the construction of agricultural migrant
worker housing financed in whole or part pursuant to Chapter 8.5
(commencing with Section 50710) of Part 2 of Division 31 of the
Health and Safety Code, no fees, charges, dedications, or other forms
of requirements that are levied under Section 53080 shall be applied
to new construction, reconstruction, or rehabilitation of this
housing.  The exemption provided by this subdivision shall be
applicable only to that agricultural migrant worker housing which is
owned by the state and which is subject to a contract ensuring
compliance with the requirements of Chapter 8.5 (commencing with
Section 50710) of Part 2 of Division 31 of the Health and Safety
Code.

(c) Any development project against which school facilities fees
or other requirements have been levied or waived in accordance with
the limit or exemption set forth in subdivision (a) or (b) may be
converted to any use other than those uses described in the statutes
cited in that subdivision only with the approval of the city or
county that issued the building permit for the project.  That
approval shall not be granted absent certification by the appropriate
school district that payment has been made on the part of the
development project at the rate of the school facilities fee, charge,
dedication, or other form of requirement applied by the district
under Section 53080 to residential development as of the date of
conversion, less the amount of any school facilities fees or other
requirements paid on the part of the project in accordance with the
limits set forth in subdivision (a) or (b).

65995.2.  (a) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the
imposition of any fee, charge, dedication, or other requirement
authorized under Section 53080, or Chapter 4.7 (commencing with
Section 65970), or both, against any manufactured home or mobilehome
that is located within a mobilehome park, or subdivision,



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

20

cooperative, or condominium for mobilehomes, in which residence is
limited to older persons, as defined pursuant to the federal Fair
Housing Amendments Act of 1988, is subject to the limits and
conditions that are applicable under subdivision (b) of Section 65995
in the case of commercial and industrial development.

(b) Any mobilehome park, or subdivision, cooperative, or
condominium for mobilehomes, in which school facilities fees,
charges, dedications, or other requirements have been imposed against
one or more manufactured homes or mobilehomes in accordance with the
limit set forth in subdivision (a) may subsequently choose to permit
the residence of persons other than older persons, in which event it
shall so notify the appropriate school district and city or county.
As a condition of the first sale, subsequent to that notification,
of each manufactured home or mobilehome in the mobilehome park, or
subdivision, cooperative, or condominium for mobilehomes, payment
shall be made to the school district in the amount of the school
facilities fee or other requirement applied by the district under
Section 53080, or Chapter 4.7 (commencing with Section 65970), or
both, to residential development as of the date of that sale, less
the amount of any school facilities fees, charges, dedications, or
other requirements imposed against that manufactured home or
mobilehome in accordance with the limits described in subdivision
(a).  Any prospective purchaser of a manufactured home or mobilehome
that is subject to the requirement set forth in this subdivision
shall be given written notice of the existence of that requirement by
the seller prior to entering into any contract for that purchase.

(c) Compliance on the part of any  manufactured home or mobilehome
with any additional fee or other requirement applied by the school
district pursuant to subdivision (b), and certification by the
appropriate school district of that compliance, shall be required as
a condition of the following, as applicable:

(1) The close of escrow of the first sale of the manufactured home
or mobilehome following the notice required by subdivision (b),
where the manufactured home or mobilehome is to be located,
installed, or occupied in a mobilehome park that has chosen to permit
the residence of persons other than older persons pursuant to
subdivision (b) and the sale or transfer of the manufactured home or
mobilehome is subject to escrow as provided in Section 18035 or
18035.2 of the Health and Safety Code.

(2) The approval of the manufactured home or mobilehomes for
initial occupancy pursuant to Section 18551 or 18613 of the Health
and Safety Code following the notice required by subdivision (b),
where the manufactured home or mobilehome is to be located,
installed, or occupied in a mobilehome park that has chosen to permit
the residence of persons other than older persons pursuant to
subdivision (b), in the event that paragraph (1) does not apply.

65995.5.  (a) The governing board of a school district may impose
the amount calculated pursuant to this section as an alternative to
the amount that may be imposed on residential construction calculated
pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 65995.

(b) To be eligible to impose the fee, charge, dedication, or other
requirement up to the amount calculated pursuant to this section, a
governing board shall do all of the following:

(1) Make a timely application to the State Allocation Board for
new construction funding for which it is eligible and be determined
by the board to meet the eligibility requirements for new



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

21

construction funding set forth in Article 2 (commencing with Section
17071.10) and Article 3 (commencing with Section 17071.75) of Chapter
12.5 of Part 10 of the Education Code.  A governing board that
submits an application to determine the district's eligibility for
new construction funding shall be deemed eligible if the State
Allocation Board fails to notify the district of the district's
eligibility within 120 days of receipt of the application.

(2) Conduct and adopt a school facility needs analysis pursuant to
Section 65995.6.

(3) Until January 1, 2000, satisfy at least one of the
requirements set forth in subparagraphs (A) to (D), inclusive, and,
on and after January 1, 2000, satisfy at least two of the
requirements set forth in subparagraphs (A) to (D), inclusive:

(A) The district is a unified or elementary school district that
has a substantial enrollment of its elementary school pupils on a
multitrack year-round schedule.  "Substantial enrollment" for
purposes of this paragraph means at least 30 percent of district
pupils in kindergarten and grades 1 to 6, inclusive, in the high
school attendance area in which all or some of the new residential
units identified in the needs analysis are planned for construction.
A high school district shall be deemed to have met the requirements
of this paragraph if either of the following apply:

(i) At least 30 percent of the high school district's pupils are
on a multitrack year-round schedule.

(ii) At least 40 percent of the pupils enrolled in public schools
in kindergarten and grades 1 to 12, inclusive, within the boundaries
of the high school attendance area for which the school district is
applying for new facilities are enrolled in multitrack year-round
schools.

(B) The district has placed on the ballot in the previous four
years a local general obligation bond to finance school facilities
and the measure received at least 50 percent plus one of the votes
cast.

(C) The district meets one of the following:
(i) The district has issued debt or incurred obligations for

capital outlay in an amount equivalent to 15 percent of the district'
s local bonding capacity, including indebtedness that is repaid from
property taxes, parcel taxes, the district's general fund, special
taxes levied pursuant to Section 4 of Article XIIIA of the California
Constitution, special taxes levied pursuant to Chapter 2.5
(commencing with Section 53311) of Division 2 of Title 5 that are
approved by a vote of registered voters, special taxes levied
pursuant to Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 53311) of Division 2
of Title 5 that are approved by a vote of landowners prior to
November 4, 1998, and revenues received pursuant to the Community
Redevelopment Law (Part 1 (commencing with Section 33000) of Division
24 of the Health and Safety Code).  Indebtedness or other obligation
to finance school facilities to be owned, leased, or used by the
district, that is incurred by another public agency, shall be counted
for the purpose of calculating whether the district has met the debt
percentage requirement contained herein.

(ii) The district has issued debt or incurred obligations for
capital outlay in an amount equivalent to 30 percent of the district'
s local bonding capacity, including indebtedness that is repaid from
property taxes, parcel taxes, the district's general fund, special
taxes levied pursuant to Section 4 of Article XIIIA of the California
Constitution, special taxes levied pursuant to Chapter 2.5



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

22

(commencing with Section 53311) of Division 2 of Title 5 that are
approved by a vote of registered voters, special taxes levied
pursuant to Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 53311) of Division 2
of Title 5 that are approved by a vote of landowners after November
4, 1998, and revenues received pursuant to the Community
Redevelopment Law (Part 1 (commencing with Section 33000) of Division
24 of the Health and Safety Code).  Indebtedness or other obligation
to finance school facilities to be owned, leased, or used by the
district, that is incurred by another public agency, shall be counted
for the purpose of calculating whether the district has met the debt
percentage requirement contained herein.

(D) At least 20 percent of the teaching stations within the
district are relocatable classrooms.

(c) The maximum square foot fee, charge, dedication, or other
requirement authorized by this section that may be collected in
accordance with Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 17620) of Part
10.5 of the Education Code shall be calculated by a governing board
of a school district, as follows:

(1) The number of unhoused pupils identified in the school
facilities needs analysis shall be multiplied by the appropriate
amounts provided in subdivision (a) of Section 17072.10.  This sum
shall be added to the site acquisition and development cost
determined pursuant to subdivision (h).

(2) The full amount of local funds the governing board has
dedicated to facilities necessitated by new construction shall be
subtracted from the amount determined pursuant to paragraph (1).
Local funds include fees, charges, dedications, or other requirements
imposed on commercial or industrial construction.

(3) The resulting amount determined pursuant to paragraph (2)
shall be divided by the projected total square footage of assessable
space of residential units anticipated to be constructed during the
next five-year period in the school district or the city and county
in which the school district is located.  The estimate of the
projected total square footage shall be based on information
available from the city or county within which the residential units
are anticipated to be constructed or a market report prepared by an
independent third party.

(d) A school district that has a common territorial jurisdiction
with a district that imposes the fee, charge, dedication, or other
requirement up to the amount calculated pursuant to this section or
Section 65995.7, may not impose a fee, charge, dedication, or other
requirement on residential construction that exceeds the limit set
forth in subdivision (b) of Section 65995 less the portion of that
amount it would be required to share pursuant to Section 17623 of the
Education Code, unless that district is eligible to impose the fee,
charge, dedication, or other requirement up to the amount calculated
pursuant to this section or Section 65995.7.

(e) Nothing in this section is intended to limit or discourage the
joint use of school facilities or to limit the ability of a school
district to construct school facilities that exceed the amount of
funds authorized by Section 17620 of the Education Code and provided
by the state grant program, if the additional costs are funded solely
by local revenue sources other than fees, charges, dedications, or
other requirements imposed on new construction.

(f) Except as provided in paragraph (5) of subdivision (a) of
Section 17620 of the Education Code, a fee, charge, dedication, or
other requirement authorized under this section and Section 65995.7



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

23

shall be expended solely on the school facilities identified in the
needs analysis as being attributable to projected enrollment growth
from the construction of new residential units.  This subdivision
does not preclude the expenditure of a fee, charge, dedication, or
other requirement, authorized pursuant to subparagraph (C) of
paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) of Section 17620, on school
facilities identified in the needs analysis as necessary due to
projected enrollment growth attributable to the new residential
units.

(g) "Residential units" and "residences" as used in this section
and in Sections 65995.6 and 65995.7 means the development of
single-family detached housing units, single-family attached housing
units, manufactured homes and mobilehomes, as defined in subdivision
(f) of Section 17625 of the Education Code, condominiums, and
multifamily housing units, including apartments, residential hotels,
as defined in paragraph (1) of subdivision (b) of Section 50519 of
the Health and Safety Code, and stock cooperatives, as defined in
Section 1351 of the Civil Code.

(h) Site acquisition costs shall not exceed half of the amount
determined by multiplying the land acreage determined to be necessary
under the guidelines of the State Department of Education, as
published in the "School Site Analysis and Development Handbook," as
that handbook read as of January 1, 1998, by the estimated cost
determined pursuant to Section 17072.12 of the Education Code.  Site
development costs shall not exceed the estimated amount that would be
funded by the State Allocation Board pursuant to its regulations
governing grants for site development costs.

65995.6.  (a) The school facilities needs analysis required by
paragraph (2) of subdivision (b) of Section 65995.5 shall be
conducted by the governing board of a school district to determine
the need for new school facilities for unhoused pupils that are
attributable to projected enrollment growth from the development of
new residential units over the next five years.  The school
facilities needs analysis shall project the number of unhoused
elementary, middle, and high school pupils generated by new
residential units, in each category of pupils enrolled in the
district.  This projection of unhoused pupils shall be based on the
historical student generation rates of new residential units
constructed during the previous five years that are of a similar type
of unit to those anticipated to be constructed either in the school
district or the city or county in which the school district is
located, and relevant planning agency information, such as
multiphased development projects, that may modify the historical
figures.  For purposes of this paragraph, "type" means a single
family detached, single family attached, or multifamily unit.  The
existing school building capacity shall be calculated pursuant to
Article 2 (commencing with Section 17071.10) of Chapter 12.5 of Part
10 of the Education Code.  The existing school building capacity
shall be recalculated by the school district as part of any revision
of the needs analysis pursuant to subdivision (e) of this section.
If a district meets the requirements of paragraph (3) of subdivision
(b) of Section 65995.5 by having a substantial enrollment on a
multitrack year-round schedule, the determination of whether the
district has school building capacity area shall reflect the
additional capacity created by the multitrack year-round schedule.

(b) When determining the funds necessary to meet its facility



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

24

needs, the governing board shall do each of the following:
(1) Identify and consider any surplus property owned by the

district that can be used as a schoolsite or that is available for
sale to finance school facilities.

(2) Identify and consider the extent to which projected enrollment
growth may be accommodated by excess capacity in existing
facilities.

(3) Identify and consider local sources other than fees, charges,
dedications, or other requirements imposed on residential
construction available to finance the construction or reconstruction
of school facilities needed to accommodate any growth in enrollment
attributable to the construction of new residential units.

(c) The governing board shall adopt the school facility needs
analysis by resolution at a public hearing.  The school facilities
needs analysis may not be adopted until the school facilities needs
analysis in its final form has been made available to the public for
a period of not less than 30 days during which time the school
facilities needs analysis shall be provided to the local agency
responsible for land use planning for its review and comment.  Prior
to the adoption of the school facilities needs analysis, the public
shall have the opportunity to review and comment on the school
facilities needs analysis and the governing board shall respond to
written comments it receives regarding the school facilities needs
analysis.

(d) Notice of the time and place of the hearing, including the
location and procedure for viewing or requesting a copy of the
proposed school facilities needs analysis and any proposed revision
of the school facilities needs analysis, shall be published in at
least one newspaper of general circulation within the jurisdiction of
the school district that is conducting the hearing no less than 30
days prior to the hearing.  If there is no paper of general
circulation, the notice shall be posted in at least three conspicuous
public places within the jurisdiction of the school district not
less than 30 days prior to the hearing.  In addition to these notice
requirements, the governing board shall mail a copy of the school
facilities needs analysis and any proposed revision to the school
facilities needs analysis not less than 30 days prior to the hearing
to any person who has made a written request if the written request
was made 45 days prior to the hearing.  The governing board may
charge a fee reasonably related to the cost of providing these
materials to those persons who request the school facilities needs
analysis or revision.

(e) The school facilities needs analysis may be revised at any
time in the same manner, and the revision is subject to the same
conditions and requirements, applicable to the adoption of the school
facilities needs analysis.

(f) A fee, charge, dedication, or other requirement in an amount
authorized by this section or Section 65995.7, shall be adopted by a
resolution of the governing board as part of the adoption or revision
of the school facilities needs analysis and may not be effective for
more than one year.  Notwithstanding subdivision (a) of Section
17621 of the Education Code, or any other provision of law, the fee,
charge, dedication, or other requirement authorized by the resolution
shall take effect immediately after the adoption of the resolution.

(g) Division 13 (commencing with Section 21000) of the Public
Resources Code may not apply to the preparation, adoption, or update
of the school facilities needs analysis, or adoption of the



2018 Developer Fee Justification Study

25

resolution specified in this section.
(h) Notice and hearing requirements other than those provided in

this section may not be applicable to the adoption or revision of a
school facilities needs analysis or the resolutions adopted pursuant
to this section.

65995.7.  (a) (1) If state funds for new school facility
construction are not available, the governing board of a school
district that complies with Section 65995.5 may increase the
alternative fee, charge, dedication, or other requirement calculated
pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 65995.5 by an amount that may
not exceed the amount calculated pursuant to subdivision (c) of
Section 65995.5, except that for the purposes of calculating this
additional amount, the amount identified in paragraph (2) of
subdivision (c) of Section 65995.5 may not be subtracted from the
amount determined pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (c) of
Section 65995.5.  For purposes of this section, state funds are not
available if the State Allocation Board is no longer approving
apportionments for new construction pursuant to Article 5 (commencing
with Section 17072.20) of Chapter 12.5 of Part 10 of the Education
Code due to a lack of funds available for new construction.  Upon
making a determination that state funds are no longer available, the
State Allocation Board shall notify the Secretary of the Senate and
the Chief Clerk of the Assembly, in writing, of that determination
and the date when state funds are no longer available for publication
in the respective journal of each house.  For the purposes of making
this determination, the board shall not consider whether funds are
available for, or whether it is making preliminary apportionments or
final apportionments pursuant to, Article 11 (commencing with Section
17078.10).

(2) Paragraph (1) shall become inoperative commencing on the
effective date of the measure that amended this section to add this
paragraph, and shall remain inoperative through the earlier of either
of the following:

(A) November 5, 2002, if the voters reject the Kindergarten
University Public Education Facilities Bond Act of 2002, after which
date paragraph (1) shall again become operative.

(B) The date of the 2004 direct primary election after which date
paragraph (1) shall again become operative.

(b) A governing board may offer a reimbursement election to the
person subject to the fee, charge, dedication, or other requirement
that provides the person with the right to monetary reimbursement of
the supplemental amount authorized by this section, to the extent
that the district receives funds from state sources for construction
of the facilities for which that amount was required, less any amount
expended by the district for interim housing.  At the option of the
person subject to the fee, charge, dedication, or other requirement
the reimbursement election may be made on a tract or lot basis.
Reimbursement of available funds shall be made within 30 days as they
are received by the district.

(c) A governing board may offer the person subject to the fee,
charge, dedication, or other requirement an opportunity to negotiate
an alternative reimbursement agreement if the terms of the agreement
are mutually agreed upon.

(d) A governing board may provide that the rights granted by the
reimbursement election or the alternative reimbursement agreement are
assignable.



KIWANIS CLUB OF GUADALUPE

P. O. Box 87, GuRonlupr CA 93434

lnue Pnnoo, PnEsroerur
Darren Pardo, President-Elect

Diana Arriola, Secretary
Charlene Estabillo, Treasurer

April 23,2018

Guadalupe Union School District
Superintendent Ed Cora
and School Board Members

P. O. Box 788
Guadalupe CA93434

The Kiwanis Club of Guadalupe is proud to announce that we will be sponsoring Santa
Maria Elks Rodeo Queen Candidate 2018, Carolina Lemus.

Throughout the campaign, we will be having a number of fundraising events to raise
funds for our much needed youth's recreation, schools and Senior programs, in the
community of Guadalupe. We use various facilities within our cofilmunity for
fundraising events.

By way of this letter, we would like to request your approval for the use of the Guadalupe
Union School District and waive of fees.

We would like to rr support in the many events scheduled during this
in advance for your consideration in our request.campaign

Sincerely,

Queen Campaign Chairperson
and Irma Pardo

Darren
Co-Chairs:













 

MARY BUREN ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL SITE COUNCIL 

Wednesday, April 11, 2018 

4:00 p.m. call to order 

  
Agenda & Minutes 

  
I. Call to Order at 4:06 pm 

A.  Members present: Jesely Alvarez, Alejandra Mora, Eloy Perez,      

Susana Mosqueda, Sylvia Adame, Shannon Brough, Ashley Thompson 

II.Approval of Minutes by Jesely Alvarez & Ashley Thompson 

III.New Business/Action Items 

         1. Review final copy of Single Site Plan for approval 

             a. Email will be sent for electronic approval 

2. 2018-19 SSC Membership 

     a. Confirm membership by next meeting 

         3. Principal’s Report 

              a. Academics 

                  1. Finishing Writer’s Workshop PD for primary/intermediate   

          (Check on funding for next year), Pilot for Impact/Impacto   

  Social Studies adoption, Preparing for SBAC testing, Swing   

  dance art residency 

                   b. Attendance  

                  1. More effective tracking for on-time start to school, Total: 867  

      students, Highest: 28 (5th), Lowest: 17 (TK) 

               c. Discipline    

                   1. Team will review over email 

          4. Committee Reports (See attached) 

                       a. ELAC 

                       b. Sped 

                       c. School Safety Committee 

                       d. Leadership Team 

                       e. Wellness Committee  

IV.  Public Comments 

   1. GTA question about class-size reduction and reflection in TK-3 grade     

    span 

   2. GTA proposition of intervention/enrichment rotations at the end of                        

    each day (2:00-2:30 pm) 

V.  Announcements and Future Agenda Items 

1. Jesely send email for Single Site Plan approval before next board       

meeting 



2. Jesely email April discipline report 

3. Calendar next SSC meeting for Wednesday, September 12, 2018 

VI. Adjournment at 4:40 p.m. 



 
Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School 

School Site Council 
  
Minutes should address each agenda item, summarize discussions and note approvals. 
SCHOOL:  Kermit McKenzie Jr. High                     DATE:04/24/2018 TIME: 4:30 P.M. 
Members Present:  see attached sign in sheet 
Quorum Number in Bylaws:  _________                        Quorum Present?  ________ 
Others Present:  
__________________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes of (Date):                                      Approved: _______               Amended: ________ 
Change:____________________________________________________________________________
_ 
  
MEETING TOPIC(S) 
*Topic must be addressed if ELAC delegated responsibilities to SSC. 
_____   Establishment and Elections results             _____  Review/Analyze Student Achievement Data 
_____  Evaluate the Effectiveness of SPSA           _____  Develop/Modify SPSA 
_____  Obtain Input on Priorities                                   _____  *Review of Parent Notification Letter 
_____   Review Academic Plan                     _____  *CELDT Assessment 
_____  Develop School Climate Needs                     _____  *Plan Activities to Improve School Attendance 
               Assessment 
_____  Develop Physical Environment Needs            _____  *Review Reclassification Procedures 
               Assessment 
_____  Develop/Modify Budget                                 _____  *Review Language Census (R-30) 
_____  Review Attendance and Discipline Data   _____  *Review Services of English Learners 
_____  Monitor Plan Implementation                     _____  Recommend the Plan for Board Approval 
  
I.  Welcome 

 Call meeting to order at _4:32 _by__Mr. Solorio_____. 
 Sign in sheet passed around and signed (see attached) 
 Approval of Minutes –: Motion made to approve the minutes made by _ __Ms. Samuels 

_______  and seconded by__Mr. Bauer_______. Minutes approved. 
II. Welcome & Introductions: none  
III. New Business 
.       -  Title I- Motion made to approve the funds to be used towards the Restorative Process. Motion 
made by Mr. Bauer and seconded by Ms. Samuels- approved. Mr. Solorio stated that Mr. Flippen is a 
great asset to our school and he has been going to trainings and conferences. Mr. Bauer added that Mr. 
Flippen has devoted time in educating the staff about the Restorative Process and there have been 
positive results.  
 Principal’s Report 

 Attendance: Positive Recognitions continue to be done by Mr. Baldizon. Overall the school has 
been doing well.  

 Discipline: Restorative Process. Mr. Solorio gave kudos to Mr. Baldizon for all he has done. 
 Mr. Bauer mentioned that the positive recognition has made a difference on campus.  

 Other: Testing will start on May 3rd. Parent square message will be sent to parents. Mr. Solorio 
asked students to do their best.  

 Color run on Friday, April 27, 2018.  

  Career Day tomorrow Wednesday, April 25, 2018.   

 Update on building- Mr. Bauer shared some pictures to the members to show the progress. Mr. 
Solorio stated that the 5th grade will be in the new building along with the Special Ed classes. 5th 
and 6th will be released at the same time and 7/8th grade at the same time.  

 
ASB Report 

 Report given by Paulina Ramirez and Melissa Ruelas:  



          - Students reported that there will be a Career Day on Wednesday, April 25, 2018 and the ASB 
students will be coming earlier to greet the people attending. 

 ASB students will also be welcoming the 4/5th graders on Friday, April 27, 2018 and they will be 
making posters for the Color Run on Friday, April 27, 2018.  

 IV.  Other     
  Mrs. Vargas shared about the Math super bowl for the 7/8th graders. Mrs. Vargas said that the 

7th graders won one of the events 1st place. Positive experience for the students.  
 Mr. Solorio shared that that the Field has been open. Mr. Solorio also shared that Mr. Cora and 

Ms. Lopez will be leaving the district. 

 The Leos/Lions were at Paco Pereyra Park on Sunday, April 22nd for an Earth Day project. This 
was a great event for the community. 7 new members will be inducted tomorrow April 25, 2018. 

 Mr. Bauer encouraged the parents to continue to participate and keep themselves informed about 
all the changes in the district. 

Announcements and Future Agenda Items 
 None  

Next meeting date: ___This was the last meeting for the school year _________ Meeting adjourned 
at: 5 pm.  
Minutes submitted by: Rocio Prado  
 















































Code # and Name Total 

Students

Total 

Incidence

s

Suspension Referral Mediation 

TK K 1 2 3 4 5

04 *Assault (E) 48900 (a)(2) 1 1 - - - - - 1 -
1

94 Obscene Language 1 1 - 1 - - - - -
1

95 Violation of playground rules 

(physical)

12 13 - - 3 3 - 2 5

6 7

96 Violation of playground rules 

(verbal)

8 8 - - - - - 8 -
8

97 Failure to comply w/directions 

(outside)

2 2 - - - - - - 2
2

98 Failure to comply w/directions 

(classroom)

3 3 - 2 - - - 1 -
3

99 Outreach Consultation 11 16 - 9 1 3 - 4 -
3 13

Totals:  38 44 0 12 4 6 - 16 7 1 12 31

Code # and Name Total 

Students

Total 

Incidence

s

Suspension Referral Mediation 

TK K 1 2 3 4 5

04 *Assault (E) 48900 (a)(2) 2 2 - - - - - 1 1

2

95 Violation of playground rules 

(physical)

16 17 - 1 3 - 5 5 3

12 5

97 Failure to comply w/directions 

(outside)

2 2 - - 1 - 1 - -

1 1

98 Failure to comply w/directions 

(classroom)

4 4 - 1 - 1 2 - -

2 2

99 Outreach Consultation 6 6 - - 1 3 1 - 1

6

Totals:  30 31 0 2 5 4 9 6 5 2 15 14

Discipline Distribution Report from 8/10/2017 to 10/3/2017

Mary Buren School, K-5

Grade

Discipline Distribution Report from 10/4/2017 to 11/1/2017

Grade



Code # and Name Total 

Students

Total 

Incidence

s

Suspension Referral Mediation 

TK K 1 2 3 4 5

04 *Assault (E) 48900 (a)(2) 2 2 - - - - 1 1 -

2

52 Fighting (S) 48900 (a) 2 2 - - 1 - - 1 -

2

76 School Rules, Violation of 1 1 - - - 1 - - -

1

95 Violation of playground rules (p 2 2 - - - - - 2 -

2

98 Failure to comply w/directions 3 3 - 2 1 - - - -

3

99 Outreach Consultation 3 3 - 1 - - - 2 -

3

Totals:  13 13 0 3 2 1 1 6 - 4 6 3

Code # and Name Total 

Students

Total 

Incidence

s

Suspension Referral Mediation 

TK K 1 2 3 4 5

18 *Property, Destruction of (S) 4 1 1 - - - - 1 - -

1

25      

45

*Weapon, Possession of (E) 4       

Dangerous Object

1 1 - - - - - - 1

1

54 Firearm, Possession of (E) 48 2 2 - - - - 2 - -

2

74 

84

Profanity (S) 48900 (i)                   

Threats to Others (S) 48900 (a

1 1 - - - - - 1 -

1

95 Violation of playground rules (p 9 9 - - 4 2 - - 3

1 8

96 Violation of playground rules (v 3 3 - - - - - 1 2

1 2

98 Failure to comply w/directions 1 1 - - - - - - 1

1

99 Outreach Consultation 1 1 - - - - - - 1

1

Discipline Distribution Report from 12/2/2017 to 2/2/2018
Grade

Grade
Discipline Distribution Report from 11/2/2017 to 12/1/2017



Totals:  19 19 - - 4 2 4 4 9 5 2 12

Discipline Distribution Report from 2/5/2018 to 3/5/2018
Code # and Name Total 

Students

Total 

Incidence

s

Suspension Referral Mediation 

TK K 1 2 3 4 5

04 *Assault (E) 48900 (a)(2) 2 3 - 1 - - 2 - -

2 1

18 *Property, Destruction of (S) 4 1 1 - - - - - - 1

1

53 Firearm, Imitation (E) 48900 ( 1 1 - - - - - 1 -

1

95 Violation of playground rules (p 10 10 - 1 8 - - 1 -

5 5

98 Failure to comply w/directions 1 1 - 1 - - - - -

1

99 Outreach Consultation 1 1 - - - - - 1 -

1

Totals:  16 17 - 3 8 - 2 3 1

4 6 7

Discipline Distribution Report from 3/6/2018 to 4/30/2018
Code # and Name Total 

Students

Total 

Incidence

s

Suspension Referral Mediation 

TK K 1 2 3 4 5

04 *Assault (E) 48900 (a)(2) 3 3 - 2 - - - - 1

3

95 Violation of playground rules (p 11 11 2 1 6 - - 1 1

2 9

96 Violation of playground rules (v 1 1 - - - - - 1 -

1

98 Failure to comply w/directions 3 3 - - - - 3 - -

3

99 Outreach Consultation 10 12 - 2 2 - 2 5 1

12

Totals:  28 30 - 5 8 - 5 7 3

3 2 25

Grade

Grade



Mediation 

Mediation 



Mediation 

Mediation 



Mediation 

Mediation 



Kermit McKenzie Junior High
April Discipline Report

Total 6 7 8 Incidents  Students Suspended*  Detention Referral Mediation
*Assault (E) 48900 (a)(2) 1 - 1 - 1 1
Behavior, Defiance (S) 48900 ( 1 - 1 - 1 1
Class Rules, Violation of 62 37 21 4 57 5     
Dress, Code Violation 1 - 1 - 1
Fighting (S) 48900 (a) 1 - 1 - 1 1
Horseplay 1 - 1 - 1
School Rules, Violation of 2 - 2 - 2 2
Tardy 7 4 3 - 7
Obscene Language 1 - 1 - 1 1
Damage to School Property 1 - - 1 1

Totals 78 41 32 5 3 3 70 5 3


	00 05 09 2018 Board Agenda
	1. Retirement Resolution 2017-2018-23 Beatriz Carlon
	2. Years of Service Awards
	3. Curriculum Newslettern 4.8
	3.1. Mary Buren Board Report Newsletter May-June 2018
	3.2 Kermit McKenzie Board report 4-30-18
	3.3 CNS Board Report May 2018
	4. 03 19 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	4.1 04-11-2018 Board Meeting Minutes
	5. Warrants from 4-1-2018 - 4-30-18
	5.1 Payroll Summary for April
	5.2 Board Report
	6. 2018 Order of Election
	6. Notice of Elective Office to be Filled District Packet Rev42018
	8. Dignity Health - Central Coast Med Plus Letter of Agreement
	9.1 BP0000 Part1-Clean
	9.2 BP000Part2-Clean
	10. Resolution 2017-2018-22 Authorizing A Teacher to Serve in Subject Listed - Guidotti
	11. Declaration of Fully Qualified Educators
	12. VTD Contract for Auditing
	14. Public Hearing Notice Developer Fees
	14.1 Developer Fees Memo
	14.2 2017-2018 -19 DRAFT Resolution
	14.2 GUSD Developer Fee Justification Study
	15. Waiver of Use of Facilities GUSD 2018
	16. Williams Quarterly Report - Guadalupe April 2018
	16.1 Draft Strategic Plan Review
	17. Mary Buren SSC April 11, 2018
	18. Kermit McKenzie SSC Minutes 4.24.18
	19. Fund Sum Balance
	20. Annual J 18-P2 Attendance Reports
	21. Mary Buren Board Mtg Report - DIscipline
	22. Kermit McKenzie Discipline Report for Board 2017-2018



